
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
Office of Public Health and Science 

Office of Minority Health 





Contents 

Office of Minority Health 
Resource Center j 

Knowledge Center 
P.O. Box 37337 • 

'^/nshington DC 20013 





Pocket Guide to 
Minority Health Resources 

■Aco</ - cos' 
5 OMH•OMHRC 

Office of Minority Health 
Office of Minority Health Resource Center 

11 HHS Contacts 
HHS Offices • HHS Minority Offices 

PHS Regional Consultants 

23 State Minority Health Liaisons 
State Minority Liaisons 

State Health Departments 

57 Federal Health Resources 
Federal Health Information Centers/Clearinghouses 

Federal Spanish-Language Web Sites 

97 National Minority Organizations 
African American • American Indian/Alaska Native 

Asian American/Pacific Islander 
Hispanic/Latino/Latina • Multicultural 

133 Sources of Health Materials 
African American • American Indian/Alaska Native 

Asian American/Asian Languages 
Hispanic/Spanish Language • Pacific Islander 

193 Colleges and Universities 
Historically Black Colleges and Universities 

Hispanic-Serving Institutions • Tribal Colleges 





Office of Minority Health 

The Office of Minority Health (OMH) was es¬ 
tablished in 1985 by the U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services (HHS). It advises the 
Secretary and the Office of Public Health and 
Science on public health program activities af¬ 
fecting American Indians and Alaska Natives, 
Asian Americans, Blacks/African Americans, 
Hispanics/Latinos, Native Hawaiians and other 
Pacific Islanders. 

The goal of OMH is to improve and protect the 
health of racial and ethnic minority populations 

through the development of health policies and 
programs that will address health disparities. 

OMH advises HHS on health policy issues af¬ 
fecting health status and access to care among 
minority populations. It coordinates programs to 
help HHS implement minority initiatives, includ¬ 
ing the White House Initiative on Historically 
Black Colleges and Universities, the White 
House Initiative on Educational Excellence for 

Hispanic Americans, the HHS Hispanic Agenda 
for Action, the White House Initiative on Tribal 

Colleges and Universities, the Executive Order 
on Increasing Participation of Asian Americans 

and Pacific Islanders in Federal Programs and 
the HHS Minority HIV/AIDS Initiative. 

OMH works with HHS operating divisions and 
other federal departments to improve collection 
and analysis of data on the health of racial and 
ethnic minority populations. It monitors efforts 
to achieve Healthy People 2010 goals for minority 
health. 
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OMH conducts the Closing the Health Gap 
campaign to stimulate awareness of critical health 
issues and deliver the best HHS health informa- 
tion to racial and ethnic minority communities. 

During 2004, OMH, along with ABC Radio Net¬ 
works produced broadcast messages and local 
events. The campaign’s signature event, “Take a 
Loved One to the Doctor Day,” which helps and 
encourages people to visit a doctor or other health 
care professional, drew support from 550 com¬ 
munity, faith-based, fraternal and health orga¬ 
nizations across the United States in 2004. 

OMH also sponsored Celebra La Vida Con 
Salud, an educational campaign bringing broad¬ 
cast health messages to Hispanic listeners and 
health fairs to 10 Hispanic markets. 

OMH organizes demonstration projects 
through joint agreements with the operating di¬ 
visions of HHS, funds grants for health projects at 
minority community organizations and coalitions, 
and funds cooperative agreements with major na¬ 
tional minority organizations. 

OMH maintains minority health consultants 
in each of the 10 HHS Regional Offices, and helps 
build a network of consumers and professionals 
working on minority health issues. OMH works 
with established state offices of minority health, 
and provides technical assistance, as requested, 
to minority community groups who are working to 
establish similar entities within their states. 

OMH operates the Office of Minority Health 
Resource Center, which was established to im¬ 
prove analysis of issues and exchange of minor¬ 
ity health information among professionals and 
consumers. 
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For further information contact: 

Office of Minority Health 
Division of Information and Education 
1101 Wootton Parkway 
Suite 600 

Rockville, MD 20852 
301-443-5224 
301-443-8280 Fax 
http://www.omhrc.gov 
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Office of Minority Health 
Resource Center 

The Office of Minority Health Resource Cen- 
ter (OMHRC) was established in 1987 by the Of¬ 
fice of Minority Health, U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services. OMHRC serves as a 
national resource and referral service on minority 
health. 

The center collects and distributes informa¬ 
tion on a variety of topics that include cancer, 
cardiovascular disease and stroke, diabetes, ho¬ 
micide, suicide, unintentional injuries, HIV/ 
AIDS, infant mortality, substance abuse and a 
host of others. 

With the expansion of OMHRC’s services, spe¬ 
cifically in the area of technical assistance, the 
center has a dedicated team that works with com¬ 
munity- and faith-based organizations (CBOs/ 
FBOs) to improve the organization’s capacity to 
deliver services to communities of color. 

Specifically, OMHRC staff can perform cus¬ 
tomized funding searches, disseminate targeted 
materials and current data on a variety of health 
conditions affecting racial and ethnic minori¬ 
ties, provide technical assistance in the areas of 
board development, fiscal management, needs 
assessment, grant-writing, evaluation and overall 
capacity building so that CBOs/FBOs can better 
serve their constituency 

OMHRC also manages the Resource Persons 
Network—a group of professionals who volunteer 
their services in support of the OMHRC mission. 
This group of volunteers is a critical component 
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of the OMHRC outreach effort to provide techni¬ 
cal and capacity-building assistance to organi¬ 
zations and institutions serving minority popula¬ 
tions. 

The center encourages the public to join its 
mailing list to receive free copies of the “Closing 
the Gap” and “HIV Impact” newsletters published 
by the Office of Minority Health. OMHRC also 

makes available information on minority health 
directories, journals, magazines, reports, articles, 
brochures and videotapes. 

All OMHRC services are free, and can be ob¬ 
tained by calling toll-free 1-800-444-6472. 

Information specialists are available from 9 a.m. 
to 5 p.m., Eastern Time, Monday through Friday, 
to assist callers in English and Spanish. 

For further information, contact: 

Office of Minority Health Resource Center 
P. O. Box 37337 

Washington, DC 20013-7337 
800-444-6472 
301-251-1432 TTY 
301-251-2160 Fax 
http://vvww.omhrc.gov 
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HHS Contacts 
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U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services (HHS) 

Administration for Children 
and Families (ACF) 
370 L’ Enfant Promenade, S.W. 

Washington, DC 20447 

202-619-0257 
http://www.acf.hhs.gov 

Administration on Aging (AoA) 
Washington, DC 20201 
202-619-0724 
http://www.aoa.gov 

Agency for Healthcare Research 
and Quality (AHRQ) 
540 Gaither Road 

Rockville, MD 20850 
301-427-1364 
http://www.ahrq.gov 

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease 
Registry (ATSDR) 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 

Atlanta, GA 30333 

888-42-ATSDR (888-422-8737) 
404-498-0110 
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov 
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Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC) 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 

Atlanta, GA 30333 
800-311-3435 
404-639-3534 
http://www.cdc.gov 

Centers for Medicare and 
Medicaid Services (CMS) 
7500 Security Blvd. 
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850 
877-267-2323 
http://cms.hhs.gov 

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 
5600 Fishers Lane 
Rockville, MD 20857-0001 
888-INFO-FDA (888-463-6332) 
http://www.fda.gov 

Health Resources and 
Services Administration (HRSA) 
5600 Fishers Lane 

Rockville, MD 20857 
888-ASK-HRSA (888-275-4772) 
http://www.hrsa.gov 

Indian Health Service (IHS) 
The Reyes Building 
801 Thompson Ave., Suite 400 

Rockville, MD 20852-1627 
301-443-3593 
http://www.ihs.gov 
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National Institutes of Health (NIH) 
9000 Rockville Pike 

Bethesda, MD 20892 
301-496-4000 
http://www.nih.gov 

Office of the Secretary 
200 Independence Ave., S.W. 
Washington, DC 20201 
877-696-6775 

202-619-0257 
http://www.hhs.gov 

Program Support Center (PSC) 
Director of Customer Relations 

5600 Fishers Lane 
Room 17A-39 

Rockville, MD 20857 
301-443-1494 
http://www.psc.gov 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration (SAMHSA) 
Office of Communications 
1 Choke Cherry Road 

Room 8-1054 

Rockville, MD 20857 
240-276-2130 
http://www.samhsa.gov 
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U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services (HHS) Minority Offices 

While not every HHS agency has a specific mi¬ 
nority health office, many have a division or de¬ 
partment that handles minority/special popula¬ 
tion concerns. 

Agency for Healthcare Research 
and Quality (AHRQ) 
Office of Extramural Research, Education, and 
Priority Populations Research 
540 Gaither Road 
Rockville, MD 20850 
301-427-1216 
http://www.ahrq.gov 

Agency for Toxic Substance and Disease 
Registry (ATSDR)/National Center for 
Environmental Health (NCEH) 
Health Disparities Unit 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 
Mailstop E-29 
Atlanta, GA 30333 
404-498-0650 
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov 
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Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC) 
Office of Minority Health 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 

Mailstop E-67 
Atlanta, GA 30333 
404-498-2320 
404-498-2360 Fax 
http://www.cdc.gov/omh 

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 
Office of Special Health Issues 
Parklawn Building, HF-12 

5600 Fishers Fane 
Room 9-49 

Rockville, MD 20857 
888-INFO-FDA (888-463-6332) 

301-827-4460 
http://www.fda.gov/oashi/home.html 

Health Resources and 
Services Administration (HRSA) 
Office of Minority Health 
Parklawn Building 

5600 Fishers Fane 
Room 10-49 

Rockville, MD 20857 
301-443-2964 
http://www.hrsa.gov/OMH 

Pocket Guide to Minority Health Resources 17 



Indian Health Service (IHS) 
801 Thompson Ave., Suite 400 
Rockville, MD 20852 

301-443-3593 
http://www.ihs.gov 

National Institutes of Health (NIH) 
National Center on Minority Health and 
Health Disparities 

6707 Democracy Blvd. 
Suite 800, MSC-5465 
Bethesda, MD 20892-5465 
301-402-1366 
http://ncmhd.nih.gov 

Office of the Secretary (OS) 
Office of Minority Health 
1101 Wootton Parkway, Suite 600 
Rockville, MD 20852 
301-443-5084 
http://www.omhrc.gov 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration (SAMHSA) 
Health Disparities 
1 Choke Cherry Road 
Room 1009 

Rockville, MD 20857 
240-276-2244 
240-276-2251 Fax 
http://www.samhsa.gov 
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Public Health Service 
Regional Minority Health Consultants 

PHS Region I 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 
PHS Region I 
JFK Federal Building, Room 2126 
Boston, MA 02203 

617-565-1064 
617-565-4265 Fax 
States: Connecticut, Massachusetts, Maine, 
New Hampshire, Rhode Island and Vermont 

PHS Region II 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 
PHS Region II 
26 Federal Plaza, Room 3835 
New York, NY 10278 

212-264-2127 
212-264-1324 Fax 
States: Newjersey, New York, Puerto Rico 
and Virgin Islands 

PHS Region III 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 
PHS Region III 

150 S. Independence Mall, West 
Suite 436 
Philadelphia, PA 19106-3499 
215-861-4618 
215-861-4623 Fax 
States: Delaware, District of Columbia, Mary¬ 
land, Pennsylvania, Virginia and West 

Virginia 
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PHS Region IV 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 
PHS Region IV 
61 Forsyth St., S.W. 

Suite 5B-59 
Atlanta, GA 30303-8909 
404-562-7888/7905 
404-562-7899 Fax 
States: Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, 
Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina 
and Tennessee 

PHS Region V 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 
PHS Region V 

233 N. Michigan Ave., Suite 1300 
Chicago, IL 60601-5519 
312-353-3832/1386 
312-353-7800 Fax 
States: Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Minnesota, 
Ohio and Wisconsin 

PHS Region VI 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 
PHS Region VI 
1301 Young St., Suite 1124 
Dallas, TX 75202 
214-767-8882 
214-767-3209 Fax 
States: Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico, 
Oklahoma and Texas 
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PHS Region VII 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 
PHS Region VII 

601 East 12th St., S-1801 

Kansas City, MO 64106 
816-426-3295 
816-426-2178 Fax 
States: Iowa, Kansas, Missouri and Nebraska 

PHS Region VIII 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 
PHS Region VIII 

1961 Stout St., Room 498 
Denver, CO 80294 

303-844-7858 
303-844-2019 Fax 
States: Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, 
South Dakota, Utah and Wyoming 

PHS Region IX 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 

PHS Region IX 
United Nations Plaza, Room 341 

San Francisco, CA 94102 
415-437-8124 
415-437-8069 Fax 
States: Arizona, California, Hawaii and Nevada 
U.S. Associated Pacific Basin: American 
Samoa, Commonwealth of the Northern 
Mariana Islands, Guam, Federated States of 

Micronesia, Republic of the Marshall Islands 

and Republic of Palau 
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PHS Region X 
Regional Minority Health Consultant 
PHS Region X 

2201 Sixth Ave., Mailstop M/S RX-20 
Seattle, WA 98121 
206-615-2025 
206-615-2481 Fax 
States: Alaska, Idaho, Oregon and Washington 
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State Contacts 
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State Minority Health Liaisons 

The states designated with an asterisk* in this section 

have established an official minority health entity such 

as an office, commission, council, center, branch, project 

or other unit—either through executive or legislative 

branch action. Other states have designated minority 

health contacts. For states not listed, contact the state 

health office to determine that state’s point of contact 

for minority health issues. 

Alabama* 
Division of Minority Health 
Alabama Department of Public Health 

201 Monroe St., Suite 710 
Montgomery, AL 36104 
334-206-5396 
334-206 5434 Fax 

American Samoa 
American Samoan Government 

LBJ Memorial Hospital 
Pago Pago, AS 96799 
011-684-633-2243 
011-684-633-5379 Fax 

Arizona* 
Center for Minority Health 
Office of Health Systems Development 
Arizona Department of Health Services 

1740 West Adams St., Room 410 

Phoenix, AZ 85007 
602-542-1219 
602-542-2011 Fax 
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Arkansas* 
Office of Minority Health 
Arkansas Department of Health 
4815 West Markham St., Slot 22 
Little Rock, AR 72205 
50L66L2193 

50L66L2414 Fax 

Arkansas Minority Health Commission 

1123 South University, Suite 312 
Little Rock, AR 72204 
501-686-2720 
501-686-2722 Fax 

California* 
Office of Multicultural Health 
Department of Health Sendees 
MS 0022 
P. O. Box 997413 

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413 
916-440-7560 
916-440-7565 Fax 

Colorado 
Office of Health Disparities 

Colorado Department of Public Health 
and Environment 

4300 Cherry Creek Drive, South 
Denver, CO 80246 
303-692-2329 
303-691-7746 Fax 
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Connecticut 
Public Health Initiatives 

Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Ave. 

P. O. Box 340308, MS# 13PHI 

Hartford, CT 06134-0308 
860-509-8098 

860-508-7227 Fax 

Delaware* 
Office of Minority Health 
Division of Public Health 

Delaware Department of Health 
Federal and Waters Streets 
P. O. Box 637 
Dover, DE19903 

302-739-4701 
302-739-6659 Fax 

District of Columbia 
District of Columbia Department of Health 

Preventive Health Services Administration 
State Center for Health Statistics 
825 N. Capitol St., N.E. 

Washington, DC 20002 
202-442-9039 

202-442-4833 Fax 

Federated States of Micronesia 
Department of Human Resources 
Federated States of Micronesia 
P. O. Box 70 

Palikir, Pohnpei, FM 96941 

011-691-320-2619 
011-691-320-5263 Fax 
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Florida* 
Office of Equal Opportunity 

and Minority Affairs 
Florida State Department of Health 
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A00 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1701 
850-245-4012 
850-487-2168 Fax 

Georgia* 
Georgia Department of Human Resources 
Office of Minority Health 
Division of Public Health 

Two Peachtree St., Suite 34.292 
Atlanta, GA 30303-3159 
404-463-0393 
404-657-2769 Fax 

Guam 
Government of Guam 
P. O. Box 2816 
Agana, Guam 96910 
011-671-734-7101 
011-671-734-5910 Fax 

Hawaii* 
Office of Health Equity 
Hawai'i State Department of Health 
1250 Punchbowl St., Room 257 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
808-586-4660 
808-586-8252 Fax 
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Idaho 
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare 
450 West State St. 
Boise, ID 83720 

208-334-0643 
208-374-6573 Fax 

Illinois* 
Center for Minority Health Services 
Illinois Department of Public Health 
535 W. Jefferson, 5th Floor 

Springfield, IL 62761 
217-782-4311 

217-558-7181 Fax 

Indiana* 
Office of Minority Health 
Indiana State Department of Health 
2 North Meridian St., Section 2-K 

Indianapolis, IN 46204 

317-233-7596 
317-233-7943 Fax 

Indiana Minority Health Coalition 
3737 North Meridian St., Suite 300 
Indianapolis, IN 46206 
317-926-4011 
317-926-4012 Fax 
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Iowa 
Office of Multicultural Health 
Iowa Department of Public Health 
Division of Health Promotion 

and Chronic Disease Prevention 
Lucas State Office Building 
321 E. 12th St., 5th floor 

Des Moines, IA 50319 
515-281-4904 
515-242-6384 Fax 
800-735-2924 TDD 

Kentucky* 
Office of Minority Affairs 
Office of the Governor 
Kentucky State Capitol 
700 Capitol Ave. 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
502-564-2611 

502-564-2517 Fax 

Louisiana* 
Bureau of Minority Health Access 
1201 Capitol Access Road, 3rd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 
225-342-4886 
225-342-5568 Fax 
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Maine 
Partnership For a Tobacco-Free Maine 
Maine Department of Ffuman Services 
286 Water St., Station No.ll 

Augusta, ME 04333-0011 

207-287-4627 
207-287-4636 Fax 

Office of Rural Health and Primary Care 

Maine Department of Human Services 
286 Water St., Station No.ll 

Augusta, ME 04333-0011 
207-287-5503 

207-287-5431 Fax 

Marshall Islands 
Secretary of Health 

Republic of the Marshall Islands 
Majuro, Marshall Islands 96960 

011-692-625-5660/3355 
011-692-625-3436 Fax 

Maryland* 
Office of Minority Health 

and Health Disparities 
Maryland Department of Health 

and Mental Hygiene 
201 West Preston St., Room 500 

Baltimore, MD 21201 

410-767-7117 
410-333-5100 Fax 
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Massachusetts* 
Office of Multicultural Health 
Massachusetts Department of Public Health 
250 Washington St., 4th Floor 
Boston, MA 02108 
617-624-5272 
617-624-5075 Fax 

Michigan* 
Office of Minority Health 
Michigan Department of Community Health 
Community Public Health Agency 
3423 N. Martin L. Kingjr., Blvd. 
P. O. Box 30195 
Lansing, MI 48909 

517-335-9287 
517-335-9909 Fax 

Minnesota* 
Office of Minority and Multicultural Health 
Minnesota Department of Health 
P. O. Box 64882 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0882 

651-297-5813 
651-215-5801 Fax 
651-215-8980 TDD 
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Mississippi* 
Office of Health Disparity 
Mississippi Department of Health 
570 E. Woodrow Wilson Blvd. 
Osborne Suite 120 
P. O. Box 1700 
Jackson, MS 39215-1700 
601-576-8102 
601-576-7270 Fax 

Missouri* 
Office of Minority Health 
Missouri Department of Health 

920 Wildwood Drive 
P. O. Box 570 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 

573-751-6064 
573-522-1599 Fax 

Montana 
Health Systems Bureau 
Montana Department of Public Health 

and Human Services 
Cogswell Building, Room C305 

1400 Broadway 
Helena, MT 59620 
406-444-4458 
406-444-27465 Fax 
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Nebraska* 
Office of Minority Health and Human Services 
Nebraska Department of Health 
301 Centennial Mall South 
P. O. Box 95044 
Lincoln, NE 68509-5044 

402-471-0161 

402-471-0383 Fax 

Nevada 
Division of Public Health 
State Department of Human Resources 
505 King St., Room 203 

Carson City, NV 89701 
775-684-4220 
775-684-4046 Fax 

New Hampshire* 
Office of Minority Health 
New Hampshire Department of Health 
129 Pleasant St., Room 246 

Concord, NH 03301-3857 
603-271-8459 

603-271-4727 Fax 

New Jersey* 
Office of Minority and Multicultural Health 
New Jersey Department of Health 

and Senior Services 
CN360 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0360 
609-292-6962 
609-292-8713 Fax 
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New Mexico 
Office of Workforce Development 

and Health Equity 

New Mexico Department of Health 
1190 St. Francis Drive 

Suite S-1067 
Santa Fe, NM 87502-6110 
505-827-2056 
505-827-2329 Fax 

New York* 
Office of Minority Health 
New York State Department of Health 
ESP Corning Tower Building, Room 780 

Albany, NY 12237-0092 
518-474-2180 

518-473-4695 Fax 

New York City* 
Office of Minority Health Programs 
New York City Department of Health 

and Mental Hygiene 

253 Broadway, Room 602 

New York, NY 10007 
212-676-2900 

212-676-2937 Fax 
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North Carolina* 
Office of Minority Health 

and Health Disparities 
North Carolina Department of Health 

and Human Sendees 
1110 Navaho Drive, Suite 510 
1906 Mail Sendee Center 

Raleigh, NC 27699-1906 
919-431-1613 
919-850-2758 Fax 

Northern Mariana Islands 
Secretary of Health 
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana 

Islands 
P. O. Box 409 CK 
Saipan, MP 96950 
011-670-234-8950 
011-670-234-8930 Fax 

Ohio* 
Ohio Commission on Minority Health 
Vern Riffe Center for Government 

and the Performing Arts 
77 South High St., Suite 745 
Columbus, OH 43215 
614-466-4000 
614-752-9049 Fax 

Office of Minority Health 
Columbus Health Department 
240 Parsons Ave. 
Columbus, OH 43215 
614-645-7159 
614-645-5888 Fax 
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Oklahoma* 
Office of Minority Health 
Oklahoma State Department of Health 
1000 N.E. 10th St., Suite 211 

Oklahoma City, OK 73117-1299 

405-271-1337 
405-271-9228 Fax 

Oregon* 
Office of Multicultural Health 
Oregon Health Division 
800 N.E. Oregon St., Suite 950 
Portland, OR 97232 
503-731-4601 
503-731-4078 Fax 

Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Department of Health 
Seventh and Forster Streets, Room 802 
Harrisburg, PA 17102 
717-787-6436 

717-772-6959 Fax 

Puerto Rico* 
Office of Minority Health 
Special Racial/Ethnic Health Issues 
Puerto Rico Department of Health 
Building A 
P. O. Box 70139 
San Juan, PR 00936 

787-274-7735 
787-759-6864 Fax 
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Municipio De San Juan 
Departmento De Salud 

Office of Minority Health 
Apartado 21405, Rio Piedras Station 
Sanjuan, PR 00928 
787-977-0520, ext. 2250 

787-977-0544 Fax 

Republic of Palau 
Minister of Health 
Republic of Palau 

P. O. Box 6027 
Koror, Republic of Palau 96940 
011-680-488-2813 
011-680-488-1215 Fax 

Rhode Island* 
Office of Minority Health 
Rhode Island Department of Health 
Three Capitol Hill, Room 407 

Providence, RI02908-5097 
401-222-2901 

401-273-4350 Fax 

South Carolina* 
Office of Minority Health 

South Carolina Department of Health 
and Environmental Control 

2600 Bull St. 
Columbia, SC 29201 
803-898-3808 
803-898-3810 Fax 
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South Dakota 
South Dakota Department of Health 
600 East Capitol St. 
Pierre, SD 57501 

605-773-5303 
605-773-5683 Fax 

Tennessee* 
Office of Minority Health 
425 5th Ave., North 

Cordell Hull Bldg., 3rd Floor 

Nashville, TN 37247 
615-741-9443 

615-253-1434 Fax 

Texas* 
Office of Minority Health 
Texas Department of Health 

1100 West 49th St., T-602 
Austin, TX 78756 

512-458-7629 
512-458-7488 Fax 

Vermont* 
Office of Minority Health 
Vermont Department of Health 

108 Cherry St. 
P. O. Box 70 

Burlington, VT 05402-0070 
802-863-7273 

802-651-1634 Fax 
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Virgin Islands* 
Office of Minority Health 
Virgin Islands Department of Health 
48 Sugar Estate 
St. Thomas, VI00802 
340-776-8311 ext. 5079 
340-777-4001 Fax 

Virginia* 
Office of Minority Health 
Office of Policy and Planning 
Virginia Department of Health 
1500 East Main St., Suite 214 
Richmond, VA 23219 
804-371-8619 
804-786-4616 Fax 

Washington 
Office of Policy, Legislative 

and Constituent Relations 
Washington Department of Health 
1112 S.E. Quincy St. 
P. O. Box 47880 
Olympia, WA 98504-7890 
360-236-4021 
360-586-9578 Fax 
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West Virginia 
Minority Health Program 
Bureau for Public Health 

West Virginia Department of Health 
and Human Resources 

350 Capitol St., Room 515 

Charleston, WV 25301-3716 

304-558-1327 
304- 558-1437 Fax 

Wisconsin* 
Wisconsin Minority Health Program 
Division of Public Health 

Department of Health and Family Services 
1 West Wilson St., Room 665 
Madison, WI 53702 

608-267-2173 
608- 264-7720 Fax 

Wyoming 
Minority Health Program 
Community and Family Health Division 
Wyoming Department of Health 

4020 House Ave. 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 

307-777-5601 
307-777-7215 Fax 
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State Health Departments 

Alabama 
Alabama Department of Public Health 

P. O. Box 303017 
Montgomery, AL 36130-3017 
334-206-5200 
http://www.adph.org 

Alaska 
Alaska Department of Health 

and Social Services 
P. O. Box 110610 
Juneau, AK 99811-0610 

907-465-3090 
907-465-4632 TOD/TTY 
http://www.hss.state.ak.us/dph 

American Samoa 
American Samoa Government 
Territory of American Samoa 
Pago Pago, AS 96799 
011-684-633-4606 
http://www.asg-gov.com/departments/ 
doh.asg.htm 

Arizona 
Arizona Department of Health Services 
150 N. 18th Ave. 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
602-542-1025 
http://www.hs.state.az.us 
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Arkansas 
Arkansas Department of Health 
4815 West Markham St. 
Little Rock, AR 72205 
50L66L2000 

800-322-5580 TDD/TTY 

http://www.HealthyArkansas.com 

California 
California Department of Health Services 
P. O. Box 997413 

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413 
916-440-7400 
916-440-7399 TDD 
http://www.dhs.ca.gov 

Colorado 
Colorado Department of Public Health 

and Environment 
Turning Point Office 
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South 

Denver, CO 80246-1530 
800-886-7689 In-state only 
303-692-2000 

303-691-7700 TDD 
http://www.cdphe.state.co.us 

Connecticut 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Ave. 
P. O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134-0308 

860-509-8000 
860-509-7191 TDD 
http://www.dph.state.ct.us 
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Delaware 
Delaware Health and Social Services 
1901 North DuPont Highway 
Main Building 
New Castle, DE19720 
302-255-9040 
http://www.state.de.us/dhss 

District of Columbia 
District of Columbia Department of Health 
825 North Capitol St., N.E. 
Washington, DC 20002 

202-442-5999 
http://dchealth.dc.gov 

Florida 
Florida Department of Health 
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin# A00 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1701 
850-245-4321 
http://www.doh.state.fl.us 

Georgia 
Georgia Division of Public Health 
Two Peachtree St., N.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303-3186 
404-657-2700 
http://health.state.ga.us 
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Hawaii 
Hawaii State Department of Health 
1250 Punchbowl St. 
Honolulu, HI 96813 

808-586-4000 
http://www.hawaii.gov/health 

Idaho 
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare 
Division of Health 
450 W. State St. 
P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, ID 93720-0036 
208-334-5500 
http://www2.state.id.us/dhw/index.htm 

Illinois 
Illinois Department of Public Health 
535 West Jefferson St. 

Springfield, IL 62761 

217-782-4977 
880-547-0466 TDD 
http://www.idph.state.il.us 

Indiana 
Indiana State Department of Health 
2 North Meridian St. 

Indianapolis, IN 46204 
317-233-1325 
317-233-5577TTY 
http://www.statehealth.in.gov 
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Iowa 
Iowa Department of Public Health 
321 East 12th St. 
Des Moines, IA 50319 

515-281-5787 
800-735-2942 TDD 

http://www.idph.state.ia.us 

Kansas 
Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
Charles Curtis State Office Building 
1000 S.W. Jackson, Suite 540 
Topeka, KS 66612-1365 
785-296-1500 
http://www.kdhe.state.ks.us 

Kentucky 
Kentucky Cabinet for Health 

and Family Services 
Department for Public Health 

Division of Local Health Department Operations 
275 East Main St., HS1W-C 
Frankfort, KY 40621 
502-564-4990 
http://www.chs.ky.gov 

Louisiana 
Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals 
Office of Public Health 
1201 Capitol Access Road 
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
225-342-8093 
http://www.oph.dhh.state.la.us 
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Maine 
Bureau of Health 

Maine Department of Health 
and Human Services 

286 Water St., Station No.ll 
Augusta, ME 04333-0011 

207-287-8016 
207-287-8066 TTY 
http://www.state.me.us/dhs/boh/index.htm 

Maryland 
Maryland Department of Health 

and Mental Hygiene 
201 West Preston St. 
Baltimore, MD 21201 

877-463-3464 In-state only 
410-767-6860 
800-735-2258 TTY 
http://www.dhmh.state.md.us 

Massachusetts 
Massachusetts Department of Public Health 

250 Washington St. 
Boston, MA 02108-4619 

617-624-6000 
617-624-6001 TTY 
http://www.state.ma.us/dph 
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Michigan 
Michigan Department of Community Health 
Lewis Cass Building, Sixth Floor 
320 S. Walnut St. 
Lansing, MI 48913 
517-373-3500 

517-373-3573 TDD 
http://www.michigan.gov/mdch 

Minnesota 
Minnesota Department of Health 
P. O. Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0975 
651-215-5800 
651-215-8980 TDD 
http://www.health.state.mn.us 

Mississippi 
Mississippi State Department of Health 
P. O. Box 1700 
Jackson, MS 39215-1700 
601-576-7400 
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us 

Missouri 
Missouri Department of Health 

and Senior Services 
P. O. Box 570 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
573-526-1863 
800-735-2966 TTY 
http://www.dhss.state.mo.us 
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Montana 
Montana Department of Public Health 

and Human Sendees 

P. O. Box 4210 
Helena, MT 59604 
406-444-5622 
http://www.dphhs.state.mt.us 

Nebraska 
Nebraska Health and Human Services System 
P. O. Box 95044 
Lincoln, NE 68509-5044 
402-471-3121 
402-471-9570 TDD 
http://www.hhs.state.ne.us 

Nevada 
Nevada State Health Division 

505 East King St., Suite 201 
Carson City, NV 89701 
775-684-4200 
800-326-6888 TDD 
http://health2k.state.nv.us 

New Hampshire 
New Hampshire Department of Health 

and Human Services 
129 Pleasant St. 
Concord, NH 03301 
800-852-3345 ext. 4958 In-state only 
603-271-4958 
800-735-2964 TDD 
http://www.dhhs.state.nh.us 
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New Jersey 
New Jersey Department of Health 

and Senior Services 

P. O. Box 360 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0360 

609-292-7837 
609-292-6753 TDD 
http://www.state.nj.us/health 

New Mexico 
New Mexico Department of Health 

1190 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87502 
505-827-2613 
http://www.health.state.nm.us 

New York 
New York State Department of Health 

Corning Tower, Nth Floor 

Empire State Plaza 

Albany, NY 12237 
518-474-7354 
http://www.health.state.ny.us 

North Carolina 
North Carolina Department of Health 

and Human Services 
Office of Citizen Services 
2001 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-2001 
800-662-7030 The CARE-TINE 

919-733-4261 
919-733-4851 TTY 

877-452-2514 TTY 
http://www.dhhs.state.nc.us 
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North Dakota 
North Dakota Department of Health 
600 East Boulevard Ave. 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0200 

701-328-2372 
http://www.health.state.nd.us 

Ohio 
Ohio Department of Health 

246 North High St., P.O. Box 118 
Columbus, OH 43216-0118 
614-466-3543 

http://www.odh.state.oh.us 

Oklahoma 
Oklahoma State Department of Health 
1000 N.E. 10th St. 

Oklahoma City, OK 73117 
405-271-5600 
http://www.health.state.ok.us 

Oregon 
Oregon Department of Human Services 
Health Division 

800 N.E. Oregon St. 
Portland, OR 97232 
800-422-6012 

503-731-4000 
503-731-4031 TTY 
http://www.ohd.hr.state.or.us 
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Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Department of Health 
Health and Welfare Building, 8th Floor West 
Seventh and Forster Streets 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
877-PA HEALTH 

http://www.health.state.pa.us 

Puerto Rico 
Health Department of Puerto Rico 
P.O.Box 70184 
San Juan, PR 00936 
787-274-7676 
http://www.salud.gov.pr 

Rhode Island 
Rhode Island Department of Health 
3 Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI02908 
401-222-2231 
800-745-5555 TTY 

http://www.health.state.ri.us 

South Carolina 
South Carolina Department of Health 

and Environmental Control 
2600 Bull St. 
Columbia, SC 29201 
803-898-3432 
803-898-0701 TDD 

http://www.scdhec.com 
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South Dakota 
South Dakota Department of Health 
600 East Capitol 

Pierre, SD 57501-2536 
800-738-2301 In-state only 
605-773-3361 
http://www.state.sd.us/doh/index.htm 

Tennessee 
Tennessee Department of Health 
Commissioner’s Office 
425 Fifth Ave., North 
Cordell Hull Building, 3rd Floor 

Nashville, TN 37247 
615-741-3111 
http://www2.state.tn.us/health 

Texas 
Texas Department of State Health Services 
1100 West 49th St. 
Austin, TX 78756-3199 

888-963-7111 In-state only 

512-458-7111 
800- 735-2989 TDD 
512-458-7708 TDD 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us 

Utah 
Utah Department of Health 
P. O. Box 141010 
Salt Fake City, UT 84114-1010 
801- 538-6101 
801-538-9936 TDD 
http://health.utah.gov 
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Vermont 
Vermont Department of Health 
108 Cherry St. 

P. O. Box 70 
Burlington, VT 05402-0070 

800-464-4343 In-state only 
802-863-7200 

802-863-7200 TDD/TTY Dial 711 first 
http://www.healthyvermonters.info 

Virginia 
Virginia Department of Health 
1500 E. Main St. 
P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, VA 23219 
804-864-7000 
800-828-1120 TDD 
http://www.vdh.state.va.us 

Virgin Islands 
United States Virgin Islands 

Department of Health 
48 Sugar Estate 

Charlotte Amalie, U.S. V.1.00802 

340-774-0117 
http://www.usvi.org/health 

Washington 
Washington State Department of Health 
Office of Health Consumer Assistance 

P.O. Box 47890 
Olympia, WA 98504-7890 
800-525-0127 In-state only 
360-236-4052 
http://www.dohwa.gov 
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West Virginia 
West Virginia Department of Health 

and Human Resources 
State Capitol Complex 
Building 3, Room 206 
Charleston, WV 25305 

304-558-0684 
http://www.wvdhhr.org 

Wisconsin 
Department of Health and Family Services 

1 West Wilson St., Room 650 
Madison, WI 53702 

608-266-1865 

608-267-7371 TDD 
http://www.dhfs.wisconsin.gov 

Wyoming 
Wyoming Department of Health 

2300 Capitol Ave., 
117 Hathaway Bldg. 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 

307-777-7656 
307-777-5648 TDD 
307-777-7439 Fax 
http://wdh.state.wy.us/main/index.asp 
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Federal Health Resources 
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Federal Health Information 
Centers and Clearinghouses 

Each of these clearinghouses/centers offer minority^ 

specific health materials, as well as materials that ben¬ 

efit all people. Contact them directly for organization 

information. All 800,888,877 and 866 numbers are toll- 

free. 

ADOLESCENT HEALTH 

4girls Health 
Girls Health 
8550 Arlington Blvd., Suite 300 

Fairfax, VA 22031 
800-994-9662 
http://www.4girls.gov 

BAM! Body and Mind 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 

Mailstop D-42 
Atlanta, GA 30333 
800-311-3435 

404-639-3150 
http://www.bam.gov 
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ADOPTION 

National Adoption Information 
Clearinghouse 
330 C St., S.W. 

Washington, DC 20447 

888-251-0075 
703-352-3488 
703-385-3206 Fax 
http://naic.acf.hhs.gov 

AGING 

Center for Communication and 
Consumer Services 
U.S. Administration on Aging 
Washington, DC 20201 
202-619-0724 
202-357-3555 Fax 
http://www.aoa.gov/naic 

Eldercare Locator 
800-677-1116 
http://www.eldercare.gov 

National Center on Elder Abuse 
120115th St., N.W. 
Suite 350 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-898-2586 
202-898-2583 Fax 
http://www.elderabusecenter.org 
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National Institute on Aging 
Information Center 
P. O. Box 8057 
Gaithersburg, MD 20898-8057 
800-222-2225 
800-222-4225 TTY 
301-589-3014 Fax 

http://www.nia.nih.gov/HealthInformation 

NIHSeniorHealth 
http://nihseniorhealth.gov 

AIDS/HIV 

AIDSinfo 
P. O. Box 6303 
Rockville, MD 20849-6303 
800-448-0440 
301-519-0459 
301519 6616 Fax 
888-480-3739TTY7TDD 
http://AIDSinfo.nih.gov 

CDC National Prevention Information 
Network (NPIN) (HIV/AIDS, STDs, TB) 
P. O. Box 6003 
Rockville, MD 20849-6003 
800-458-5231 
800-243-7012 TTY 

919-361-4884 TTY 
888-282-7681 Fax 
919-361-4887 Fax 
http://www.cdcnpin.org 
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ALCOHOL/DRUGS/SUBSTANCE ABUSE 

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and 
Drug Information (NCADI) 
P. O. Box 2345 
Rockville, MD 20847-2345 

800-729-6686 
800-487-4889 TDD 

301-468-6433 Fax 
http://www.health.org 

ALLERGY/INFECTIOUS DISEASE 

National Institute of Allergy and 
Infectious Diseases (NIAID) 
Office of Communications and Public Liaison 
Building 31, Room 7A-25 
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520 

301-496-5717 
301-402-0120 Fax 
http://www.niaid.nih.gov 

ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE 

National Center for Complementary 
and Alternative Medicine (NCCAM) 
P. O. Box 7923 
Gaithersburg, MD 20898-7923 
888-644-6226 
301-519-3153 
866-464-3615 TTY 
866-464-3616 Fax 
http://nccam.nih.gov 
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ALZHEIMER’S DISEASE 

Alzheimer’s Disease Education and Referral 
(ADEAR) Center 
P.O. Box 8250 

Silver Spring, MD 20907-8250 
800-438-4380 

301-495-3334 Fax 
http://wvvw.alzheimers.org 

ARTHRITIS 

National Institute of Arthritis and 
Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) 
Information Clearinghouse 
1 AMS Circle 

Bethesda, MD 20892-3675 

877-226-4267 
301-495-4484 

301-565-2966 TTY 
301-718-6366 Fax 
http://www.niams.nih.gov 

ASTHMA 

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 
(NHLBI) Information Center 
P. O. Box 30105 
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105 

301-592-8573 
240-629-3255 TTY 

240-629-3246 Fax 
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov 
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CANCER 

Cancer Information Service (CIS) 
National Cancer Institute 

6116 Executive Blvd., Room 3036A 
MSC 8322 
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322 

800-4-CANCER (800-422-6237) 
800-332-8615 TTY 
http://cancer.gov 

CHILD ABUSE 

National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse 
and Neglect Information 
330 C St., S.W. 

Washington, DC 20447 
800-394-3366 
703-385-7565 
703-385-3206 Fax 
http://nccanch.acf.hhs.gov 

CHILD CARE SERVICES 

National Child Care Information Center 
(NCCIC) 
243 Church St., N.W. 
2nd Floor 

Vienna, VA 22180 
800-616-2242 
800-516-2242 TTY 
800-716-2242 Fax 
http://nccic.org 
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CHILDREN AND FAMILY 

National Clearinghouse on Families & Youth 
(NCFY) 
P. O. Box 13505 

Silver Spring, MD 20911-3505 
301-608-8098 Voice/TTY 
301-608-8721 Fax 

http://www.ncfy.com 

National Institute of Child Health and Human 
Development (NICHD) Information 
Resource Center 
P.O.Box 3006 

Rockville, MD 20847 
800-370-2943 
888-320-6942 TTY 

301-984-1473 Fax 
http://www.nichd.nih.gov 

CHILDREN’S DISABILITIES 

National Dissemination Center for Children 
with Disabilities (NICHCY) 
P. O. Box 1492 
Washington, DC 20013 
800-695-0285 Voice/TTY 
202-884-8200 Voice/TTY 

202-884-8441 Fax 
http://www.nichcy.org 
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CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE 

InsureKids Now 
Health Resources and Services Administration 
Maternal and Child Health Bureau 
Office of Program Development 
Parklawn Building, Room IOC-15 
5600 Fishers Lane 
Rockville, MD 20857 
877-KIDS NOW (877-543-7669) 
http://www.insurekidsnow.gov 

CHILDREN’S MENTAL HEALTH 

National Mental Health Information Center 
P. O. Box 42557 
Washington, DC 20015 

800-789-2647 
301-984-8796 Fax 
301-443-9006 TDD/TTY 
http://www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov 

CHRONIC DISEASE 

National Center for Chronic Disease 
Prevention and Health Promotion 
(NCCDPHP) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
4770 Buford Highway, N.E. 
Mailstop K13 
Atlanta, GA 30341 
770-488-5080 
770-488-5969 Fax 
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp 
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CLINICALTRIALS 

ClinicalTrials.gov 
Reference and Customer Services 
National Library of Medicine 
8600 Rockville Pike 
Bethesda, MD 20894 

888-FIND-NLM (8880460656) 
30L402-1384 Fax 
http://www.clinicaltrials.gov 

CONSUMER INFORMATION 

Federal Citizen Information Center 
Pueblo, CO 81009 

800-FEDdNFO 
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov 

FirstGov 
http://www.firstgov.gov 

FirstGov for Consumers 
http://www.consumer.gov 

Government Recalls 
http://www.recalls.gov 
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U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 
(CPSC) 
Office of Information Clearinghouse 

Washington, DC 20207 
800-638-2772 
301-504-7921 
800-638-8270 TTY 

301-504-0025 Fax 
http://www.cpsc.gov 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
800-BE-READY 
http://www.ready.gov 

CRIMINAL JUSTICE 

National Criminal Justice Reference 
Service (NCJRS) 
P. O. Box 6000 
Rockville, MD 20849-6000 
800-851-3420 
301-519-5500 
877-712-9279TTY 
301-519-5212 Fax 
http://www.ncjrs.org 
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DEAFNESS AND OTHER 
COMMUNICATION DISORDERS 

National Institute on Deafness and Other 
Communication Disorders (NIDCD) 
1 Communication Ave. 

Bethesda, MD 20892-3456 

800-241-1044 
800-241-1055 TTY 

301-770-8977 Fax 
http://www.nidcdnili.gov 

DIABETES 

National Diabetes Education Program 
(NDEP) 
1 Diabetes Way 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3560 
800-438-5383 
http://ndep.nih.gov 

National Diabetes Information 
Clearinghouse (NDIC) 
1 Information Way 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3560 

800-860-8747 
301-654-3327 
301-907-8906 Fax 
http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov 
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DIGESTIVE DISEASES 

National Digestive Diseases Information 
Clearinghouse (NDDIC) 
2 Information Way 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3570 
800-891-5389 
301-907-8906 Fax 
http://www.digestive.niddk.nih.gov 

DISABILITY AND REHABILITATION 

Disabilitylnfo.gov 
http://www.disabihtyinfo.gov 

National Center for the Dissemination of 
Disability Research (NCDDR) 
Southwest Educational Development Laboratory 
211E. Seventh St., Suite 448 
Austin, TX 78701-3253 
800-266-1832 Voice/TDD 
512-476-6861 Voice/TDD 
512-476-2286 Fax 
http://www.ncddr.org 

National Rehabilitation Information Center 
(NARIC) 
4200 Forbes Blvd., Suite 202 
Lanham, MD 20706 
800-346-2742 
301-459-5900 
301-459-5984 TTY 
301-459-4263 Fax 
http://www.naric.com 
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DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

National Domestic Violence Hotline 
P. O. Box 161810 
Austin, TX 78716 
800-799-SAFE (800-799-7233) 
800-787-3224 TTY 
512-453-8541 Fax 
http://www.ndvh.org 

Office on Violence Against Women 
U.S. Department of Justice 
810 Seventh St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20531 

202-307-6026 

202-307-2277TTY 
202-307-3911 Fax 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/vawo 

DRUG POLICY 

Office of National Drug Control Policy 
(ONDCP) Information Clearinghouse 
P.O.Box 6000 
Rockville, MD 20849-6000 
800-666-3332 

800-833-6885 TTY 
301-519-5212 Fax 
http://www.whitehousedrugpohcy.gov 
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ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters Library 
EPA West Building, MC 3404T 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20460 
202-566-0556 
202-566-0562 Fax 
http://www.epa.gov/nathbra/hqirc 

EYE HEALTH 

National Eye Institute (NEI) 
National Institutes of Health 
2020 Vision Place 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3655 
301-496-5248 
301-402-1065 Fax 
http://www.nei.nih.gov 

National Library Service for the Blind and 
Physically Handicapped 
1291 Taylor St., N.W. 
The Library of Congress 
Washington, DC 20542 
202-707-5100 
202-707-0744 TDD 
202-707-0712 Fax 

http://www.loc.gov/nls 
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FAITH-BASED INITIATIVES 

Center for Faith-Based 
and Community Initiatives 
200 Independence Ave., S.W. 
Room 120-F 
Washington, DC 20201 
202-358-3595 

202-401-3463 Fax 
http://www.hhs.gov/fbci 

FAMILY PLANNING 

Office of Population Affairs (OPA) 
Clearinghouse 
P. O. Box 30686 
Bethesda, MD 20824-0686 

866-640-7827 
866-592-3299 Fax 
http://opa.osophs.dhhs.gov/ 

clearinghouse.html 

FOOD AND DRUG SAFETY 

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 
5600 Fishers Lane 
Rockville, MD 20857 
888-INFO-FDA (888-463-6332) 
http://www.fda.gov 
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FOOD AND NUTRITION 

Food and Nutrition Information Center 
(FNIC) 
National Agricultural Library 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
10301 Baltimore Ave., Room 105 
Beltsville, MD 20705-2351 

301-504-5719 
301-504-6856 TTY 
301-504-6409 Fax 
http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic 

Nutrition.gov 
http://www.nutrition.gov 

HEALTH CARE RESEARCH 

Agency for Health Care Research 
and Quality (AHRQ) 
Publications Clearinghouse 

P. O. Box 8547 
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547 
800-358-9295 
888-586-6340 TDD 
703-437-6922 Fax 
http://www.ahrq.gov 
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National Information Center on Health 
Services Research and Health Care 
Technology (NICHSR) 
National Library of Medicine 
8600 Rockville Pike, Mailstop 20 
Bldg. 38-A, Room 4S-410 

Bethesda, MD 20894 
301-496-0176 
301-402-3193 Fax 
http://wwav.nhn.nih.gov/nichsr/nichsr.html 

HEALTH INFORMATION GATEWAYS 

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention (CDC) 
Office of Public Inquiry 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 

Atlanta, GA 30333 
800-311-3435 
404-639-3534 
http://www.cdc.gov 

CHID-Combined Health Information Database 
http://chid.nih.gov 

Healthfinder 
National Health Information Center (NHIC) 

P. O. Box 1133 
Washington, DC 20013-1133 

800-336-4797 
301-565-4167 
301-984-4256 Fax 
http://www.healthhnder.gov 
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HealthierliS.gov 
http://www.healthlerus.gov 

MEDLINEplus 
http://medlineplus.gov 

National Library of Medicine (NLM) 
8600 Rockville Pike 
Bethesda, MD 20894 
888-FIND-NLM (888-346-3656) 
301-594-5983 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov 

HEALTH STATISTICS 

National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Metro IV Building 
3311 Toledo Road 
Hyattsville, MD 20782 
888-441-NCHS 
301-458-4000 
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs 

HEART DISEASE/HEART HEALTH 

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 
(NHLBI) Information Center 
P. O. Box 30105 
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105 
301-592-8573 
240-629-3255 TTY 
240-629-3246 Fax 
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov 
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HIGHWAY SAFETY 

National Highway Traffic 
Safety Administration (NHTSA) 
Department of Transportation 
400 Seventh St., S.W. 
Washington, DC 20590 
888-DASE1-2-DOT (888-327-4236) 
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov 

HOMELESSNESS 

National Resource Center on 
Homelessness and Mental Illness (NRCHMI) 
Policy Research Associates, Inc. 
345 Delaware Ave. 
Delmar, NY 12054 
800-444-7415 
518-439-7612 Fax 
http://www.ntchrni.sarnhsa.gov 

IMMUNIZATION 

National Immunization Program (NIP) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E., Mailstop E52 

Atlanta, GA 30333 
800-232-2522 
404-639-8225 
800-243-7889 TTY 
404-639-8828 Fax 
http://www.cdc.gov/nip 
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INJURY PREVENTION 

National Center for Injury Prevention 
and Control (NCIPC) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
4770 Buford Highway, N.E. 
Mailstop K65 

Atlanta, GA 30341 
770-4884506 

7704884667 Fax 
http://www.cdc.gov/injury 

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 
(CPSC) 
Office of Information Clearinghouse 
Washington, DC 20207 
800-638-2772 
301-504-7921 
800-638-8270 TTY 
301-504-0025 Fax 
http://www.cpsc.gov 

KIDNEY AND UROLOGIC DISEASES 

National Kidney and Urologic Diseases 
Information Clearinghouse (NKUDIC) 
3 Information Way 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3580 
800-891-5389 

301-654-3327 
301-634-0716 Fax 
http://kidney.niddk.nih.gov 
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LEAD POISONING 

National Lead Information Center 
422 South Clinton Ave. 
Rochester, NY 14620 

800-424-LEAD (800-424-5323) 
585-232-3111 Fax 
http://www.epa.gov/lead/nhc.htm 

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY 

Limited English Proficiency 
http://www.lep.gov 

Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Education 
55012th St., S.W. 
Washington, DC 20202-1100 
800-421-3481 
877-521-2172 TTY 
202-245-6840 Fax 
http://www.ed.gov/ocr 
http://www.lep.gov 

Office for Civil Rights 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
200 Independence Ave., S.W. 
HHH Building, Room 509F 
Washington, DC 20201 
800-368-1019 

800-537-7697 TDD 
http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/index.html 
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LUNG DISEASE AND LUNG HEALTH 

Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) 
Information Clearinghouse 
P. O. Box 37133 
Washington, DC 20013-7133 
800-438-4318 
703-356-5386 Fax 
http://www.epa.gov/iaq 

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 
(NHLBI) Information Center 
P. O. Box 30105 
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105 
301-592-8573 
240-629-3255 TTY 
240-629-3246 Fax 
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov 

LUPUS 

National Institute of Arthritis and 
Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) 
Information Clearinghouse 
1 AMS Circle 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3675 

877-226-4267 
301-495-4484 
301-565-2966 TTY 
301-718-6366 Fax 

http://www.niams.nih.gov 
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MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH 

Maternal and Child Health Information 
Resource Center (MCHIRC) 
120018th St., N.W. 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-842-2000 
202-728-9469 Fax 

http://www.mchb.hrsa.gov/mchirc 

MEDICAID 

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 
Services (CMS) 
Center for Medicaid and State Operations 
7500 Security Blvd. 
Baltimore, MD 21244 
410-786-3000 
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/medicaid 
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/medicaid/statemap.asp 
(State/regional toll-free numbers) 

MEDICARE 

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 
Services (CMS) 
Center for Medicare Management 

7500 Security Blvd. 
Baltimore, MD 21244 
800-MEDICARE (800-633-4227) 
877-486-2048 TTY 
http://www.medicare.gov 
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MENTAL HEALTH 

National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) 
Office of Communications 
6001 Executive Blvd., Room 8184 
Mailstop 9663 
Bethesda, MD 20892-0663 
866-615-NIMFi (866-615-6464) 
301-443-4513 
301-443-8431 TTY 
301-443-4279 Fax 
http://wvvw.mmh.nih.gov 

National Mental Health Information Center 
P. O. Box 42557 
Washington, DC 20015 

800-789-2647 
866-889-2647 TDD7TTY 
301-984-8796 Fax 
http://www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov 

MINORITY HEALTH 

Office of Minority Health Resource Center 
P.O. Box 37337 
Washington, DC 20013-7337 
800-444-6472 

301-251-1797 
301-251-1432 TDD 
301-251-2160 Fax 
http://www.omhrc.gov 
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OBESITY 

Division of Nutrition and Physical Activity 
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention 

and Health Promotion 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
4770 Buford Highway, N.E. 
Mailstop K-24 

Atlanta, GA 30341-3717 
770-488-5820 
770-488-5473 Fax 
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/obesity 

SmallStep 
http://www.smallstep.gov 

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY 

National Institute for Occupational Safety 
and Health (NIOSH) 
Publications Office 
4676 Columbia Parkway 
Mailstop C-13 
Cincinnati, OH 45226-1998 
800-35-NIOSH (800-356-4674) 

513-533-8471 
513-533-8573 Fax 
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh 
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ORAL HEALTH 

National Oral Health 
Information Clearinghouse (NOHIC) 
1 NOHIC Way 
Bethesda, MD 208920500 
301-402-7364 
301-907-8830Fax 
http://wmv.nohic.nidcr.mh.gov 

National Maternal and Child Oral Health 
Resource Center 
Georgetown University 
Box 571272 
Washington, DC 20057-1272 

202-784-9771 
202-784-9777 Fax 
http://www.mchoralhealth.org 

ORGANTRANSPLANTATION 

Division of Transplantation 
Special Programs Bureau 
Health Resources and Services Administration 

Parklawn Building, Room 16C-17 
5600 Fishers Lane 
Rockville, MD 20857 

301-443-7577 
301-594-6095 Fax 
http://wmv.organdonor.gov 
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ORPHAN DRUGS AND RARE DISEASES 

Genetic and Rare Diseases (GARD) 
Information Center 
P. O. Box 8126 
Gaithersburg, MD 20898-8126 
888-205-2311 
301-519-3194 
888-205-3223 TTY 
240-632-9164 Fax 
http://rarediseases.info.nih.gov/html/ 
resources/info_cntr.html 

Office of Orphan Products Development 
(HF-35) 
Food and Drug Administration 
5600 Fishers Lane 

Rockville, MD 20857 
800-300-7469 
301-827-3666 

301-827-0017 Fax 
http://www.fda.gov/ orphan 

OSTEOPOROSIS 

NIH Osteoporosis and Related Bone 
Diseases National Resource Center 
2 AMS Circle 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3676 
800-624-BONE (800-624-2663) 

202-223-0344 
202-466-4315 TTY 
202-293-2356 Fax 
http://www.osteo.org 
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PHYSICAL FITNESS 

President’s Council on Physical Fitness 
and Sports 
200 Independence Ave., S.W. 
Room738-Fl 
Washington, DC 20201 
202-690-9000 
202-690-5211 Fax 
http://www.fitness.gov 
http://www.presidentschallenge.org 

VERB: It’s What You Do 
http://www.verbnow.com 

POPULATION AFFAIRS 

Office of Population Affairs (OPA) 
Clearinghouse 
P. O. Box 30686 
Bethesda, MD 20824-0686 

866-640-7827 
866-592-3299 Fax 
http://opa.osophs.dhhs.gov/clearinghouse.html 

POSTTRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER 

National Center for Post Traumatic 
Stress Disorder (NCPTSD) 
VA Medical Center (116D) 
215 North Main St. 
White River Junction, VT 05009 
802-296-5132 
802-296-5135 Fax 
http://www.ncptsd.org 

Pocket Guide to Minority Health Resources 



PRIMARY CARE 

Health Resources 
and Services Administration (HRSA) 
Information Center 
P. O. Box 2910 
Merrifield, VA 22116 
888-275-4772 
703-442-9051 
703-556-4831 TTY/TDD 
703-821-2098 Fax 
http://www.ask.hrsa.gov 

RURAL HEALTH 

Rural Information Center 
National Agricultural Library 
10301 Baltimore Ave., Room 304 
Beltsville, MD 20705-2351 

; 800-633-7701 
i 301-504-5547 

301'504'6856 TTY/TDD 
■ 301'504'5181 Fax 

http://www.nal.usda.gov/ric 

SICKLE CELL DISEASE 

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 
(NHLBI) Information Center 
P.O.Box 30105 

i Bethesda, MD 20824-0105 
! 301-592-8573 

240-629-3255 TTY 
240-629-3246 Fax 
http://vvww.nhlbi.nih.gov 
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SMOKING ANDTOBACCO 

Office on Smoking and Health 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
4770 Buford Highway, N.E. 
Mailstop K-50 
Atlanta, GA 30341-3724 
800-CDC-1311 (800-232-1311) 
770-488-5705 
770-488-5939 Fax 
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco 

STROKE 

National Institute of Neurological Disorders 
and Stroke (NINDS) 
Brain Resources and Information Network 
(BRAIN) 
P. O. Box 5801 
Bethesda, MD 20824 
800-352-9424 
301-496-5751 
301-468-5981 TTY 
http://www.ninds.nih.gov 

SUDDEN INFANT DEATH SYNDROME 
(SIDS) 

National SIDS/Infant Death 
Resource Center 
8280 Greensboro Dr., Suite 300 
McLean, VA 22102 
866-866-7437 
703-821-2098 Fax 
http://www.sidscenter.org 
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SUICIDE PREVENTION 

Suicide Prevention Resource Center (SPRC) 
55 Chapel St. 
Newton, MA 024584060 
877-GET-SPRC (438-7772) 
617-964-5448 TTY 
617-969-9186 Fax 
http://www.sprc.org 

VETERANS AFFAIRS 

Veterans Health Administration 
810 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20420 
800-827-1000 
800-829-4833 TDD 
http://www.va.gov 

VIOLENCE PREVENTION 

National Youth Violence Prevention 
Resource Center (NYVPRC) 
P.O.Box 6003 
Rockville, MD 20849-6003 
866-SAFEYOUTH (866-723-3968) 
800-243-7012 TTY 
301-562-1001 Fax 
http://www.safeyouth.org/scripts/index.asp 
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WEIGHT CONTROL 

Weight-control Information Network (WIN) 
1 WIN Way 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3665 
877-946-4627 
202-828-1025 
202-828-1028 Fax 
http://www.mddk.mh.gov/healtlVnutrit/ 
nutrit.htm 

WOMEN’S HEALTH 

National Women’s Health 
Information Center (NWHIC) 
8550 Arlington Blvd., Suite 300 
Fairfax, VA 22031 
800-994-9662 
888-220-5446 TDD 
703-560-6598 Fax 
http://www.4woman.gov 
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Federal Spanish-Language 
Web Sites 

Administration on Aging 
Administracion de Envejecimiento 

http://www.aoa.gov/espanol/default.htm 

Agency for Healthcare Research 
and Quality 
Agenda para la Calidad y el Estudio de los 
Servicios de Salud. 

http://www.ahrq.gov/consumer/espanoix.htm 

Agency for Toxic Substances 
and Disease Registry 
Agencia para Sustancias Toxicas y el Registro de 
Enfermedades 
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/es 

AIDSInfo 
Enlaces de AIDSinfo en espanol 
http://www.aidsinfo.nih.gov/other/hnks_sp.asp 

Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention 
Centros para el Control y la Prevencion de 

Enfermedades 
http://www.cdc.gov/ Spanish 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
Office on Smoking and Health 
Centros para el Control y la Prevencion de 
Enfermedades 
CDC en espanol - Cigarrillo/Tabaco 
http://www.cdc.gov/spanish/tabaco.htm 
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CDC National Prevention Information 
Network (NPIN) 
Red Nacional de Informacion sobre Prevention 
(NPIN) de los CDC 
http://www.cdcnpin.org/scripts/espanol 

Federal Citizen Information Center 
Centro Federal de Informacion para 
Ciudadanos 
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/cic_text/misc/lista/ 
lista.htm 

FirstGov.gov 
FirstGov en espanol 
http://www.firstgov.gov/Espanol 

Food and Drug Administration 
Administration de Drogas y Alimentos de los 
Estados Unidos 
http://www.fda.gov/oc/spanish 

Food and Drug Administration Center for 
Food Safety 
Centro para la Seguridad Alimentaria y la 
Nutrition Aplicada 
http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/~mow/sinterna.html 

Healthfinder 
http://www.healthfinder.gov/espanol 

Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) 
Information Clearinghouse 
IAQ Informacion en espanol 
http://www.epa.gov/iaq/espanol.html 
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Insure Kids Now! 
iAsegure a sus hijos ahora! 
http://www.insurekidsnow.gov/espanol/ 
index.htm 

Medicare 
http://www.medicare.gov/Spanish/Overview.asp 

MEDLINEplus Health Information 
MEDLINEplus Informacion de salud 
http://medlineplus.gov/spanish 

National Cancer Institute 
Instituto Nacional del Cancer 
http://www.cancer.gov/espanol 

National Child Care Information Center 
El Centro Nacional de Informacion para el 
Cuidado del Nino (NCCIC) 
http://nccic.org/about/aboutnccic-sp.html 

National Dissemination Center for Children 
with Disabilities 
Centro Nacional de Diseminacion de 
Informacion para Ninos con Incapacidades 
http://www.nichcy.org/spanish.htm 

National Eye Institute 
Instituto Nacional del Ojo 
http://www.nei.nih.gov/health/espanol 
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National Immunization Program 
Programa Nacional de Inmunizacion 
http://www.cdc.gov/spanish/inmunizacion.htm 

National Institute for Occupational Safety 
and Health (NIOSH) 
Instituto Nacional de Salud y Seguridad 
Ocupacional 
http://www.cdc.gov/spanish/niosh 

National Institute of Arthritis and 
Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) 
Information Clearinghouse 
Centro Nacional de Informacion del Instituto 
Nacional de Artritis y Enfermedades 
Musculoesqueleticas y de la Piel 
http://www.niams.nih.gov/index_espanol.htm 

National Institute on Deafness and Other 
Communication Disorders (NIDCD) 
Information Clearinghouse 
Instituto Nacional de la Sordera y otros 
Desordenes de la Comunicacion 
http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/health/spanish 

National Institutes of Health 
Institutos Nacionales de la Salud 
http://salud.nih.gov 

National Mental Health Information Center 
Centro de Informacion Nacional de la Salud 
Mental de SAMHSA 
http ://s tore .ment alhealth. org/espanol/ 
default, aspx 
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National Women’s Health Information Center 
Centro Nacional de Informacion sobre Salud de 
la Mujer 

http://www.4women.gov/spanish/index.htm 

Office of Minority Health Resource Center 
Centro de Informacion de la Oficina de Salud 
para los Grupos Minoritarios 

http://www.healthgap.omhrc.gov/espanol 

U.S. Department of Education 
Departamento de Educacion de los 
Estados Unidos 

http://www.ed.gov/espanol/bienvenidos/es/ 
index.html 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
El Departamento de Seguridad Nacional 
http://www.ready.gov/espanol 

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 
Comision de Seguridad de Productos 
http://www.cpsc.gov/cpscpub/spanish/ 
spanish.html 

U.S. Small Business Administration 
Agencia Federal para el Desarrollo de la 
Pequena Empresa 
http://www.sba.gov/espanol 

United States Agency for 
International Development (USAID) 
Agencia de los Estados Unidos para el 
Desarrollo Internacional 
http://www.usaid.gov/espanol 
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Minority Organizations 
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African American 

Association of Black Cardiologists, Inc. 
6849 B-2 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, N.E. 

Atlanta, GA 30328 
678-302-4222 

678-302-4223 Fax 
http://www.abcardio.org 

Association of Black Psychologists 
P. O. Box 55999 
Washington, DC 20040-5999 

202-722-0808 

202-772-5941 Fax 
http://www.abpsi.org 

Black Congress on Health, Law, and 
Economics (BCHLE) 
1025 Vermont Ave., N.W. 

Suite 910 
Washington, DC 20005 

202-347-2800 

202-347-2424 Fax 
http://www.bchle.org 

Black Women’s Health Imperative 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., S.E. 

Suite 310 
Washington, DC 20003 
202-548-4000 

202-543-9743 Fax 
http://www.blackwomenshealth.org 
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Congressional Black Caucus Foundation, Inc. 
1720 Massachusetts Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20036 
800-784-2577 
202-263-2800 
202-775-0773 Fax 
http://www.cbcfonline.org 

The International Society on Hypertension 
in Blacks (ISHIB) 
100 Auburn Ave., N.E. 
Suite 401 
Atlanta, GA 30303-2527 
404-880-0343 
404-880-0347 Fax 
http://www.ishib.org 

Joint Center for Political and Economic 
Studies 
1090 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005-4928 
202-789-3500 
202-789-6390 Fax 
http://www.jointcenter.org 

Minority Health Professions Foundation 
720 Westview Drive, S.W. 
Suite 136 
Atlanta, GA 30310-1495 
404-756-8923 
404-756-8934 Fax 
http://www.minorityhealth.org 
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National Association for the Advancement 
of Colored People (NAACP) 
4805 Mount Hope Drive 
Baltimore, MD 21215 
877-NAACP-98 (877-622-2798) 
410-580-5777 
http://www.naacp.org 

National Association for Equal Opportunity 
in Higher Education (NAFEO) 
8701 Georgia Ave., Suite 200 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
301-650-2440 
301-495-3306 Fax 
http://www.nafeo.org 

National Association of Black Social 
Workers, Inc. (NABSW) 
1220 11th St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-589-1850 
202 589-1853 Fax 
http://www.nabsw.org 

National Black Child Development Institute, 
Inc. (NBCDI) 
110115th St., N.W. 
Suite 900 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-833-2220 
202-833-8222 Fax 
http://www.nbcdi.org 
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National Black Nurses Association, Inc. 
(NBNA) 
8630 Fenton St., Suite 330 
Silver Spring, MD 209103803 
301 589 3200 
301 589 3223 Fax 
hit p://www. nbna.org 

National Caucus and Center on Black Atjed, 
Inc. (NCBA) 
1220 L St., N.W. 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-637 8400 
202-347 0895 Fax 
http://www.neba agecl.org 

National Coalition of 100 Black Women 
38 West 32nd St., Suite 1610 

New York, NY 10001-3816 
212-947-2196 
212-947-2477 Fax 
http://www.ncbw.org/about/home.htinl 

National Consortium for African American 
Children (NCAAC), Inc. 
733 15th St., N.W. 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-345-5810 
202-583 2896 Fax 
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National Council of Negro Women (NCNW) 
633 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20004 
202-737-0120 
202-737-0476 Fax 
http://www.ncnw.org 

National Dental Association (NDA) 
351716th St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20010 
202-588-1697 
202-588-1244 Fax 
http://www.ndaonline.org 

National Medical Association (NMA) 
1012 10th St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-347-1895 
202-898-2510 Fax 
http://www.nmanet.org 

National Optometric Association 
3723 Main St. 
P. O. Box F 
East Chicago, IN 46312 
877-394-2020 
219-398-1077 Fax 
http://www.natoptassoc.org 

National Organization of Blacks in Dietetics 
and Nutrition (NOBIDAN) 
P.O. Box 221-384 
Beachwood,OH 44122 
303-843-9353 
http://www.nobidan.org 
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National Pharmaceutical Association 
107 Kilmayne Drive, Suite C 
Cary, NC 27511 
800-944-6742 
http://www.npha.net 

National Urban League 
120 Wall St. 
New York, NY 10005 
212-558-5300 
212-344-5332 Fax 
http://www.nul.org 

Sickle Cell Disease Association of America 
(SCDAA) 
16 S. Calvert St., Suite 600 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
800-421-8453 
410-528-1555 
410-528-1495 Fax 
http://www.sicklecelldisease.org 

Sisters Network, Inc. 
8787 Woodway Drive, Suite 4206 
Houston TX 77063 
866-781-1808 
713 781-0255 
713-780-8998 Fax 
http://www.sistersnetworkinc.org 
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Student National Medical Association 
(SNMA) 
5113 Georgia Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20011 
202-882-2881 
202-882-2886 Fax 
http://www.snma.org 
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American Indian/Alaska Native 

Aberdeen Area Tribal Chairmen’s 
Health Board 
1770 Rand Road 
Rapid City, SD 57701 
605-721-1922 
605-721-1932 Fax 
http://www.aatchb.org 

Alaska Native Health Board 
3700 Woodland Drive, Suite 500 
Anchorage, AK 99517 
800-478-2426 
907-562-6006 
907-563-2001 Fax 
http://www.anhb.org 

Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium 
4000 Ambassador Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99518 
907-729-1900 
907-729-1901 Fax 
http://www.anthc.org 

Albuquerque Area Indian Health Board, Inc. 
5015 Prospect Ave., N.E. 
Albuquerque, NM 87110 
800-658-6717 
505-764-0036 
505-764-0446 Fax 
http://www.aaihb.org 
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American Indian Higher 
Education Consortium (AIHEC) 
121 Oronoco St. 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
703-838-0400 
703-838-0388 Fax 
http://www.aihec.org 

American Indian Institute 
College of Continuing Education 
University of Oklahoma 
555 Constitution, Suite 237 
Norman, OK 73072-7820 
405-325-4127 
405-325-7757 Fax 
http://www.occe.ou.edu/aii 

Association of American Indian Physicians 
(AAIP) 
1225 Sovereign Row, Suite 103 
Oklahoma City, OK 73108 
405-946-7072 
405-946-7651 Fax 
http://www.aaip.com 

Association of Native American 
Medical Students 
1225 Sovereign Row, Suite 103 
Oklahoma City, OK 73108 
405-946-7072 
405-946-7651 Fax 
http://www.aaip.com 
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California Rural Indian Health Board 
4400 Auburn Blvd., 2nd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95841 
916-929-9761 
916-929-7246 Fax 
http://www.crihb.org 

Center for American Indian Research and 
Education (CAIRE) 
Native Nurses Careers Opportunity Program 
6-101 Weaver-Densford Hall 
308 Harvard, S.E. 
Minneapolis, MN 55455 
612-624-6956 
612-626-2359 Fax 
http://www.nursing.umn.edu/caire 

Code Talk 
c/o U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development 
Office of Native American Programs 
451 Seventh St., S.W. 
Room 4126 
Washington, DC 20410 
202-401-7914 
202-401-7909 Fax 
http://www.codetalk.fed.us 

Headlands Indian Health Careers 
Summer Program 
BSEB-200, P. O. Box 26901 
Oklahoma City, OK 73190 
405-271-2250 
405-271-2254 Fax 
http://www.headlands.ouhsc.edu 
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Indian Health Service 
Office of Public Affairs 
801 Thompson Ave., Suite 400 
Rockville, MD 20852 
301-443-3593 
301-443-0507 Fax 
http://www.ihs.gov 

INMED Program 
University of North Dakota 
School of Medicine and Health Sciences 
501 North Columbia Road 
Grand Forks, ND 58202-9037 
701-777-3037 
701-777-3277 Fax 
http://www.med.und.nodak.edu/depts/inmed 

Inter-Tribal Council of Arizona, Inc. 
2214 North Central Ave., Suite 100 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
602-258-4822 
602-258-4825 Fax 
http://www.itcaonline.com 

Montana/Wyoming Tribal Leaders Council 
207 North Broadway, BR2 
Billings, MT 59101 
406-252-2550 
406-254-6355 Fax 
http://tlc.wtp.net 
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National Center for American Indian and 
Alaska Native Mental Health Research 
(NCAIANMHR) 
American Indian & Alaska Native Programs 
University of Colorado Health Sciences Center 
Department of Psychiatry 
Nighthorse Campbell Native Health Building 
P. O. Box 6508, Mailstop F800 
Aurora, CO 80045-0508 
303-724-1482 
303-724-1474 Fax 
http://www.uchsc.edu/ai 

National Congress of American Indians 
1301 Connecticut Ave., N.W. 
Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-466-7767 
202-466-7797 Fax 
http://www.ncai.org 

National Indian Child Welfare Association 
(NICWA) 
5100 S.W. Macadam Ave., Suite 300 
Portland, OR 97239 
503-222-4044 
503-222-4007 Fax 
http://www.nicwa.org 
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National Indian Council on Aging 
10501 Montgomery Blvd., N.E. 
Suite 210 
Albuquerque, NM 87111-3846 
505-292-2001 
505-292-1922 Fax 
http://www.nicoa.org 

National Indian Health Board (NIHB) 
101 Constitution Ave., N.W. 
Suite 8-B02 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-742-4262 
202-742-4285fax 
http://www.nihb.org 

National Native American AIDS Prevention 
Center (NNAAPC) 
43614th St., Suite 1020 
Oakland, CA 94612 
510-444-2051 
510-444-1593 Fax 
http://www.nnaapc.org 

Native American Cancer Research 
Corporation (NACR) 
3022 South Nova Road 
Pine, CO 80470-7830 
303-838-9359 
303-838-7629 Fax 
http://natamcancer.org 
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Native American Women s 
Health Education Resource Center 
P 0 BOX Vi ' 
I ake Andes, SO 57356 0572 
605 487 7072 
605 487 7064 Fax 
http: www nativesho|\ore/iuw here in ml 

Native Indian Women's Health 
Resource Center (NIWHRC) 
\ 28 S Muskogee 
I ahlequah,OK 74464 
018 450 6004 
018 456 8128 Fax 
http://ww\v.niw hre.org 

Navajo Division of Health 
P C) Box 1390 
Window Rock, AZ 86515 
028 8,4 M50 
028 871 6255 Pax 

Northwest Portland Area 
Indian Health Board 
827Southwest Hall,Suite W0 
Portland, OR97201 
503 228 4185 
503 228 8182 Fax 
http www npaihh.on; 
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Oklahoma City Area Inter-Tribal 
Health Board 
P. O. Box 57377 
Oklahoma City, OK 73157 
405-951-3965 
405-951-3902 Fax 
http://www.ocaithh.org 

Oneida Tribe of Indians 
P. O. Box 365 
Oneida, WI 54155 
800-236-2214 
920-8602194 Fax 
http://www.oneidanation.org/community/ 
community.shtml 

Seattle Indian Health Board 
P. O. Box 3364 
Seattle, WA 98114 
206-324-9360 
206-324-8910 Fax 
http://www.sihb.org 

Society for Advancement of Chicanos 
and Native Americans in Science (SACNAS) 
P. O. Box 8526 
Santa Cruz, CA 95061-8526 
831-459-0170 
831-459-0194 Fax 
http://www.sacnas.org 
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Tucson Area Indian Health Board 
Department of Health and Human Services 
Tohono O’odham Nation 
P. O. Box 810 
Sells, AZ 85634 
520-383-6000 
520-383-3930 Fax 

United National Indian Tribal Youth (UNITY) 
P. O. Box 800 
Oklahoma City, OK 73101 
405-236-2800 
405-971-1071 Fax 
http://www.unityinc.org 

United South and Eastern Tribes, Inc. 
711 Stewarts Ferry Pike, Suite 100 
Nashville, TN 37214 
615-872-7900 
615-872-7417Fax 
http://www.usetinc.org 
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Asian American/Pacific islander 

Asian American Network for Cancer 
Awareness, Research and Training 
(AANCART) 
4501X St., Suite 3010 
Sacramento, CA 95817 
916-734-1191 
916-731-5706 Fax 
http://www.aancart.org 

Asian & Pacific Islander American 
Health Forum (APIAHF) 
450 Sutter St., Suite 600 
San Francisco, CA 94108 
415-954-9988 
415-954-9999 Fax 
http://www.apiahf.org 

Asian American & Pacific Islander Cancer 
Survivors Capacity Building Project 
c/o APIAHF 
450 Sutter St., Suite 600 
San Francisco, CA 94108 
415-954-9988 
415-954-9999 Fax 
http://www.apiahf.org 
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Asian & Pacific Islander Wellness Center 
730 Polk St., 4th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94109 
415-292-3400 
415-292-3410 TTY 
415-292-3404 Fax 
http://www.apiwellness.org 

Asian Pacific American Institute for 
Congressional Studies (APAICS) 
1001 Connecticut Ave., N.W. 
Suite 835 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-296-9200 
202-296-9236 Fax 
http://www.apaics.org 

Asian Pacific American Medical Student 
Association (APAMSA) 
National Office 
1200 East University Ave. 
Old Main Building, Room 104 
Tucson, AZ 85721-0001 
520-626-3269 
520-621-7574 Fax 
http://www.apamsa.org 

Association of Asian Pacific Community 
Health Organizations (AAPCHO) 
300 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 620 
Oakland, CA 94612 
510-272-9536 
510-272-0817Fax 
http://www.aapcho.org 
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Chinese American Dietetic Association 
17557 Cedarwood Drive 
Riverside, CA 92503 
951-509-8434 
951-509-8435 Fax 
http://www.cada-usa.org 

Chinese American Medical Society 
281 Edge wood Ave. 
Teaneck, NJ 07666 
201-833-1506 
201- 833-8252 Fax 
http://www.camsociety.org 

Congressional Asian Pacific American 
Caucus (CAPAC) 
1023 Longworth HOB 
Washington, DC 20515 
202- 225-0855 
202-225-9497 Fax 
http://www.house.gov/wu/capacweb 

Filipino American Dietetic Association 
665 Hiteshue Ave. 
Monroe, OH 45050 
513-539-0422 
937-512-2546 
937-512-3092 Fax 
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Hawai'i/Pacific Basin Area 
Health Education Center 
John A. Burns School of Medicine 
1960 East-West Road, Biomed T105 
Honolulu, HI 96822 
808-956-9761 
808-956-2777 Fax 
http://www.ahec.hawaii.edu 

Hawai'i AIDS Education and Training Center 
AIDS Education Project 
University of Hawai i 
John A. Burns School of Medicine 
1441 Kapiolani Blvd., Suite 1801 
Honolulu, HI 96814 
808-945-1518 
808-945-1522 Fax 
http://www.hawaii.edu/hivandaids/index.htm 

imi Hale 
Native Hawaiian Cancer Network 
894 Queen St. 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
866-600-HAFE (866-600-4253) 
808-597-6558 
808-597-6552 Fax 
http://www.irnihale.org 

Japanese American Citizens League 
National Headquarters (JACL) 
1765 Sutter St. 
San Francisco, CA 94115 
415-921-5225 
415-931-4671 Fax 
http://www.jacl.org 
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National Asian Pacific American Families 
Against Substance Abuse, Inc. (NAPAFASA) 
340 East Second St., Suite 409 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
213-625-5795 
213-625-5796 Fax 
http://www.napafasa.org 

National Asian Pacific Center on Aging 
(NAPCA) 
1511 Third Ave., Suite 914 
Seattle, WA 98101 
206-624-1221 
206-624-1023 Fax 
http://www.napca.org 

National Asian Women’s Health Organization 
(NAWHO) 
One Embarcadero Center, Suite 500 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
415-773-2838 
415-773-2872 Fax 
http://www.nawho.org 

National Research Center on 
Asian American Mental Health 
University of California 
Department of Psychology 
One Shields Ave. 
Davis, CA 95616 
530-752-5419 Phone/Fax 
http://psychology.ucdavis.edu/nrcaamh 
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Native Hawaiian Center of Excellence 
University of Hawaii at Manoa 
John A. Burns School of Medicine 
1960 East-West Road, B-204 
Honolulu, HI 96822 
808-956-5826 
808-956-6588 Fax 
http://www2.hawaii.edu/nhcoe 

Organization of Chinese Americans, Inc. 
1001 Connecticut Ave., N.W. 
Suite 601 
Washington, DC 20036-5527 
202-223-5500 
202-296-0540 Fax 
http://www.ocanad.org 

Papa Ola Lokahi 
894 Queen St. 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
808-597-6550 
808-597-6551 Fax 
http://www.papaolalokahi.org 

Philippine Nurses Association of America 
1031 Chesterwood Drive 
Pearland, TX 77581 
281-992-3652 
http://www.pnaa03.org 
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Samoan National Nurses Association 
22010 South Wilmington Ave., Suite 301 
Carson, CA 90745 
310-952-1115 
310-952-0737Fax 
http://www.snna.org 

Southeast Asian Research Action Center 
(SEARAC) 
162816th St., N.W. 
3rd Floor 
Washington, DC 20009-3099 
202-667-4690 
202-667-6449 Fax 
http://www.searac.org 
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Hispanic/Latino/Latina 

ASPIRA Association, Inc. 
1444 I St., N.W. 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-835-3600 
202-835-3613 Fax 
http://www.aspira.org 

Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute 
(CHCI) 
911 Second St., N.E. 
Washington, DC 20002 
202-543-1771 
202-546-2143 Fax 
http://www.chci.org 

Cuban American National Council, Inc. 
1223 S.W. Fourth St. 
Miami, FL 33135 
305-642-3484 
305-642-9122 Fax 
http://www.cnc.org 

Farmworker Justice Fund 
1010 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Suite 915 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-783-2628 
202-783-2561 Fax 
http://www.fwjustice.org 
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Hispanic Association of Colleges 
and Universities (HACU) 
8415 Datapoint Drive, Suite 400 

San Antonio, TX 78229 

210-692-3805 

210-692-0823 Fax 

http://www.hacu.net 

Hispanic Dental Association 
188 W. Randolph St., Suite 415 

Chicago, IL 60601 

800-852-7921 Members 

312-577-4013 

312-577-0052 Fax 

http://www.hdassoc.org 

Hispanic-Serving Health Professions Schools, 
Inc. (HSHPS) 
1120 Connecticut Ave., N.W. 

2nd Floor 

Washington, DC 20005 

202-783-5262 

202-628-5898 Fax 

http://www.hshps.com 

Interamerican College of Physicians 
and Surgeons (ICPS) 
233 Broadway Ave., Suite 771 

New York, NY10279 

212-777-3642 

212-267-5394 Fax 

http://www.icps.org 
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Inter-University Program for 
Latino Research (IUPLR) 
University of Notre Dame 
230 McKenna Hall 
P.O. Box 764 
Notre Dame, IN 46556-0764 
574-631-3481 
574-631-3884 Fax 
http://www.nd.edu/~iuplr 

MANA, A National Latina Organization 
1725 K St., N.W. 
Suite 501 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-833-0060 
202-496-0588 Fax 
http://www.hermana.org 

Migrant Legal Action Program 
1001 Connecticut Ave., N.W. 
Suite 915 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-775-7780 
202-775-7784 Fax 
http://www.mlap.org 

National Alliance for Hispanic Health 
150116th St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-387-5000 
202-797-4353 Fax 
http://www.hispanichealth.org 
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National Association of Hispanic Nurses 
150116th St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-387-2477 
202-483-7183 Fax 
http://www.thehispanicnurses.org 

National Association of Puerto Rican and 
Hispanic Social Workers (NAPRHSW) 
P. O. Box 651 
Brentwood, NY 11717 
631-864-1536 Phone/Fax 
http://www.naprhsw.com 

National Council of La Raza (NCLR) 
111119th St., N.W. 
Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-785-1670 
202-776-1790 Fax 
http://www.nclr.org 

National Hispanic Council on Aging 
(NHCOA) 
1341 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 4-A 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-429-0787 
202-429-0789 Fax 
http://www.nhcoa.org 
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National Hispanic Medical Association 
(NHMA) 
1411 K St., N.W., Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-628-5895 
202-625-5898 Fax 
http://www.nhmamd.org 

National Latina Health Organization 
P. O. Box 7567 
Oakland, CA 94601 
510-534-1362 
510-534-1364 Fax 
http://www.latinahealth.org 

National Latino Children’s Institute (NLCI) 
1325 North Flores St., Suite 114 
San Antonio, TX 78212 
210-228-9997 
210-228-9972 Fax 
http://www.nlci.org 

National Latino Council on Alcohol and 
Tobacco Prevention (LCAT) 
1616 P St., N.W. 
Suite 430 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-265-8054 
202-265-8056 Fax 
http://www.nlcatp.org 
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Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) 
525 23rd St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20037 
202-974-3000 
202-974-3663 Fax 
http://www.paho.org 

Society for Advancement of Chicanos and 
Native Americans in Science (SACNAS) 
P. O. Box 8526 
Santa Cruz, CA 95061-8526 
831-459-0170 
831-459-0194 Fax 
http://www.sacnas.org 

U.S.- Mexico Border Health Association 
5400 Suncrest Drive, Suite C-5 
El Paso, TX 79912 
915-833-6450 
915-833-7840 Fax 
http://www.usmbha.org 
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Multicultural/Multipurpose 

American Public Health Association (APHA) 
8001 St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20001-3710 
202-777-APHA (202-777-2742) 
202-777-2500 TTY 
202-777-2534 Fax 
http://www.apha.org 

Association of State and Territorial Health 
Officials (ASTHO) 
1275 K St., N.W. 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-371-9090 
202-371-9797 Fax 
http://www.astho.org 
http://www.StatePublicFlealth.org 

Intercultural Cancer Council (ICC) 
6655 Travis St., Suite 322 
Houston, TX 77030-1312 
713-798-4617 
713-798-6222 Fax 
http://iccnetwork.org 

Kaiser Family Foundation 
2400 Sand Hill Road 
Menlo Park, CA 94025 
650-854-9400 
650-854-4800 Fax 
http://www.kff.org 
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Minority Health Project 
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 
UNC School of Public Health 
Campus Box 7445 
Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7445 
919-843-6758 
919-966-0458 Fax 
http://www.minority.unc.edu 

National Association of Community 
Health Centers (NACHC) 
2001L St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-296-1890 
202-296-3526 Fax 
http://www.nachc.org 

National Center for Cultural Competence 
Georgetown University Center for Child 

and Human Development 
3307 M St., N.W. 
Suite 401 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-687-5387 
202-687-5503 TTY 
202-687-8899 Fax 
http://gucchd.georgetown.edu/nccc 

National Center for Primary Care at 
Morehouse School of Medicine 
720 Westview Drive, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30310 
404-756-5740 
404-756-5767 Fax 
http://www.msm.edu/ncpc/ncpc.htm 
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National Health Law Program 
2639 South La Cienega Blvd. 
Los Angeles, CA 90034 
310-204-6010 
310-204-0891 Fax 
http://www.healthlaw.org 

National Minority AIDS Council 
193113th St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20009 
202-483-6622 
202-483-1135 Fax 
http://www.nmac.org 

National Minority Organ Tissue Transplant 
Education Program (MOTTEP®) 
Ambulatory Care Center 
2041 Georgia Ave., N.W. 
Suite 3100 
Washington, DC 20060 
800-393-2839 
202-865-4888 
202-865-4880 Fax 
http://www.nationalmottep.org 
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Resources for Cross Cultural Health Care 
27 Aspen Circle 
Albany, NY 12208 
518-435-1972 
518-435-9090 Fax 
http://www.DiversityRx:.org 

Summit Health Institute for Research and 
Education, Inc. (SHIRE) 
440 First St., N.W. 
Suite 430 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-371-0277 
202-371-0460 Fax 
http://www.shireinc.org 
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Health Materials 
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Sources of Health Materials 

Each of these organizations offers not only minority^ 

specific information, but materials that benefit all people 

regardless of racial and ethnic background. Contact 

each directly for organization information. 

African Americans 

African American Breast Cancer Alliance, Inc. 
P. O. Box 8981 
Minneapolis, MN 55408 
612-825-3675 Phone/Fax 
http://www.aabcainc.org 

African American Family Services 
Resource Center 
2616 Nicollet Ave., South 
Minneapolis, MN 55408 
612-871-7878 
612-871-2567Fax 
http://www.aafs.net 

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease 
Registry (ATSDR) Information Center 
Mailstop E-29 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30333 
888-422-8737 
404-498-0110 
404-498-0093 Fax 
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov 
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AIDS Project Rhode Island 
232 West Exchange St. 
Providence, RI02903 
401-831-5522 
401-454-0299 Fax 
http://www.aidsprojectri.org 

Al-Anon Family Group Headquarters, Inc. 
1600 Corporate Landing Parkway 
Virginia Beach, VA 23454-5617 
888-425-2666 
757-563-1600 
757-563-1655 Fax 
http://www.al-anon.alateen.org 

Alcoholics Anonymous World Services, Inc. 
General Service Office 
475 Riverside Drive, 11th Floor 
New York, NY 10115 
212-870-3400 
212-870-3003 Fax 
http://www.aa.org 

The American Academy of Otolaryngology 
Head and Neck Surgery Foundation 
One Prince St. 
Alexandria, VA 22314-3357 
703-836-4444 
703-519-1585 TTY 
703-683-5100 Fax 
http://www.entnet.org 
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American Cancer Society 
1599 Clifton Road, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30329 
800-ACS-2345 (800-227-2345) 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Cancer Society 
Northwest Division 
1057 West Fireweed Lane, Suite 204 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
800-478-9355, option 3 
907-277-8696 
907-263-2073 Fax 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Cancer Society 
East Bay Region 
1700 Webster St. 
Oakland, CA 94612 
800-ACS-2345 
510-832-7012 
510-763-8826 Fax 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Diabetes Association 
1701 North Beauregard St. 
Alexandria, VA 22311 
800-342-2383 
703-549-1500 
703-549-6995 Fax 
http://www.diabetes.org 
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American Dietetic Association 
120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 
800-8774600 
312-899-0400 
312-899-4899 Fax 
http://www.eatright.org 

American Heart Association 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
800-AHA-USA1 (800-242-8721) 
http://www.americanheart.org 

American Lung Association 
61 Broadway 
New York, NY 10006-2701 
800-LUNG-USA (800-586-4872) 
212-315-8700 
212-315-8870 Fax 
http://www.lungusa.org 

American Sickle Cell Anemia Association 
10300 Carnegie Ave. 
Cleveland, OH 44106 
216-229-8600 
216-229-4500 Fax 
http://www.ascaa.org 
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American Stroke Association 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
888-4-STROKE (888-478-7653) 
http://www.strokeassociation.org 

The Balm In Gilead 
130 West 42nd St., Room 450 
New York, NY 10036 
888-225-6243 
212-730-7381 
212-730-2551 Fax 
http://www.balmingilead.org 

Buffalo Prenatal-Perinatal Network 
625 Delaware Ave., Suite 410 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-884-6711 
716-884-0513 Fax 

Cancer Care, Inc. 
275 Seventh Ave. 
New York, NY 10001 
800-813-HOPE 
212-712-8495 Fax 
http://www.cancercare.org 

Cancer Research and Prevention Foundation 
1600 Duke St., Suite 500 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
703-836-4412 
703-836-4413 Fax 
http://www.preventcancer.org 
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Cardiovascular Health Program 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention 

and Health Promotion 
Mailstop K-4 7 
4770 Buford Highway, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30341-3717 
770-488-2424 
http://www.cdc.gov/cvh 

The Children’s Defense Fund 
25 E St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-628-8787 
202-662-3510 Fax 
http://www.childrensdefense.org 

Haight Ashbury Free Clinics, Inc. 
1003 O’Reilly Ave. 
San Francisco, CA 94129 
415-561-5200 
415-561-5201 Fax 
http://www.hafci.org 

Hartford Gay and Lesbian Health Collective 
P. O. Box 2094 
Hartford, CT 06145-2094 
860-278-4163 ext. 12 
860-278-5995 Fax 
http://www.hglhc.org 
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Hazelden Publishing 
and Educational Materials 
P. O. Box 176 
15251 Pleasant Valley Road 
Center City, MN 55012-001 
800-328-9000 
651-213-4590 Fax 
http://www.hazelden.org 

Health Promotion Council of 
Southeastern Pennsylvania, Inc. 
260 South Broad St. 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
215-731-6150 
215-731-6199 Fax 
http://www.hpcpa.org 

Howard University Cancer Center 
2041 Georgia Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20060 
202-865-4613 
202-462-8928 Fax 
http://www.med.howard.edu/hucc 

Howard University Center for 
Sickle Cell Disease 
2121 Georgia Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20059 
202-806-7930 
202-806-4517 Fax 
http://www.huhosp.org/sicklecell 
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Immunization Action Coalition 
1573 Selby Ave., Suite 234 
St. Paul, MN 55104 
651-647-9009 
651-647-9131 Fax 
http://www.immunize.org 

Institute for Community Inclusion 
University of Massachusetts at Boston 
100 Morrissey Blvd. 
Boston, MA 02125 
617-287-4300 
617-287-4350 TTY 
617-287-4352 Fax 
http://www.communityinclusion.org 

La Leche League International 
1400 North Meacham Road 
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4840 
800-LALECHE (800-525-3243) 
847-519-7730 
847-519-0035 Fax 
http://www.lalecheleague.org 

The Leukemia and Lymphoma Society 
1311 Mamaroneck Ave. 
White Plains, NY 10605 
800-955-4572 
914-821-3607 Fax 
http://www.leukemia-lymphoma.org 
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Lupus Foundation of America, Inc. 
2000 L St., N.W. 
Suite 710 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-349-1155 
202-349-1156 Fax 
http://www.lupus.org 

March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 
Fulfillment Center 
P.O.Box 932852 
Atlanta, GA 31193 
888-MODIMES (888-663-4637) 
800-367-6630 Publications 
770-280-4116 Fax 
http://www.marchofdimes.com 

National Dairy Council 
10255 West Higgins Road, Suite 900 
Rosemont, IL 60018 
847-803-2000 
847-803-2077Fax 
http://www.nationaldairycouncil.org 

National Kidney Foundation 
30 East 33rd St. 
New York, NY 10016 
800-622-9010 
212-889-2310 Fax 
http://www.kidney.org 
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National Marrow Donor Program 
3001 Broadway St., N.E. 
Suite 500 
Minneapolis, MN 55413 
800-MARROW-2 (800-627-7692) 
612-627-5877Fax 
http://www.marrow.org 

National Mental Health Association (NMHA) 
2001 North Beauregard St., 12th Floor 
Alexandria, VA 22311 
800-969-NMFtA (800-969-6642) 
800-433-5959 TTY 
703-684-5968 Fax 
http://www.nmha.org 

National Organization 
on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome (NOFAS) 
216 G St., NE 
Washington, DC 20002 
202-785-4585 
202-466-6456 Fax 
http://www.nofas.org 

Parent Advocacy Coalition for 
Educational Rights (PACER) 
PACER Center 
8161 Normandale Blvd. 
Minneapolis, MN 55437-1044 
800-537-2237 
952-838-9000 
952-838-0190 TTY 
952-838-0199 Fax 
http://www.pacer.org 
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People of Color Against AIDS Network 
(POCAAN) 
2200 Rainier Ave., South 
Seattle, WA 98144 
877-762-2269 
206-322-7061 
206-322-7204 Fax 
http://www.pocaan.org 

Public Health Foundation 
1300 L St., N.W. 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-898-5600 
202-898-5609 Fax 
http://www.phf.org 

The Sickle Cell Information Center 
P. O. Box 109 
Grady Memorial Hospital 
80 Jessie Hilljr., Drive, S.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
404-616-3572 
404-616-5998 Fax 
http://www.scinfo.org 

The Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer 
Foundation 
5005 LBJ Freeway, Suite 250 
Dallas, TX 75244 
800-I’M AWARE (800-462-9273) 
972-855-1600 
972-855-1605 Fax 
http://www.komen.org 
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Whitman-Walker Clinic 
1407 S St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20009 
202-797-3500 
202-797-3504 Fax 
http://www.wwc.oig 

Y-ME National Breast Cancer Organization 
212 West Van Buren St., Suite 100 
Chicago, IL 60607 
800-221-2141 Hotline 
800-986-9505 Spanish Hotline 
312-294-8503 
312-294-8594 Fax 
http://www.y-me.org 
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American Indians/Alaska Natives 

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease 
Registry (ATSDR) Information Center 
Mailstop E-29 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30333 
888-422-8737 
404-498-0110 
404-498-0093 Fax 
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov 

Al-Anon Family Group Headquarters, Inc. 
1600 Corporate Landing Parkway 
Virginia Beach, VA 23454-5617 
888-425-2666 
757-563-1600 
757-563-1655 Fax 
http://www.al-anon.alateen.org 

Alcoholics Anonymous World Services, Inc. 
General Service Office 
475 Riverside Drive, 11th Floor 
New York, NY 10115 
212-870-3400 
212-870-3003 Fax 
http://www.aa.org 
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The American Academy of Otolaryngology 
Head and Neck Surgery Foundation 
One Prince St. 

Alexandria, VA 22314-3357 
703-836-4444 
703-519-1585TTY 
703-683-5100 Fax 

http://www.entnet.org 

American Cancer Society 
1599 Clifton Road, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30329 

800-ACS-2345 (800-227-2345) 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Cancer Society 
Northwest Division 

1057 West Fireweed Lane, Suite 204 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
800-478-9355, option 3 

907-277-8696 
907-263-2073 Fax 

http://www.cancer.org 

American Cancer Society 
East Bay Region 
1700 Webster St. 
Oakland, CA 94612 

800-ACS-2345 
510-832-7012 

510-763-8826 Fax 
http://www.cancer.org 
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American Diabetes Association 
1701 North Beauregard St. 
Alexandria, VA 22311 
800-342-2383 
703-549-1500 
703-549-6995 Fax 
http://www.diabetes.org 

American Dietetic Association 
120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 
800-877-1600 
312-899-0400 
312-899-4899 Fax 
http://www.eatright.org 

American Heart Association 
National Center 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
800-AHA-USA1 (800-242-8721) 
http://www.americanheart.org 

American Lung Association 
61 Broadway 
New York, NY10006-2701 
800-LUNG-USA (800-586-4872) 
212-315-8700 
212-315-8800 Fax 
http://www.lungusa.org 
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American Sickle Cell Anemia Association 
10300 Carnegie Ave. 

Cleveland, OH 44106 
216-229-8600 
216-229-4500 Fax 

http://www.ascaa.org 

American Stroke Association 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 

888-4-STROKE (888-478-7653) 

http://www.strokeassociation.org 

Cancer Care, Inc. 
275 Seventh Ave. 
New York, NY 10001 

800-813-HOPE (800-813-4673) 
212-712-8495 Fax 

http://www.cancercare.org 

Cardiovascular Health Program 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention 

and Health Promotion 
Mailstop K-47 

4770 Buford Highway, N.E. 

Atlanta, GA 30341-3717 
770-488-2424 

http://www.cdc.gov/cvh 
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The Children’s Defense Fund 
25 E St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-628-8787 
202-662-3510 Fax 
http://www.childrensdefense.org 

Haight Ashbury Free Clinics, Inc. 
10030’ReillyAve. 
San Francisco, CA 94129 
415-561-5200 
415-561-5201 Fax 
http://www.hafci.org 

Haskell Health Center 
2415 Massachusetts St. 
Lawrence, KS 66046 
785-843-3750 
785-843-8815 Fax 

Immunization Action Coalition 
1573 Selby Ave., Suite 234 
St. Paul, MN 55104 
651-647-9009 
651-647-9131 Fax 
http://immunize.org 
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Institute for Community Inclusion 
University of Massachusetts at Boston 
100 Morrissey Blvd. 
Boston, MA 02125 
617-287-4300 
617-287-4350 TTY 
617-287-4352 Fax 
http://www.communityinclusion.org 

Indian Health Service 
Division of Diabetes Treatment and Prevention 
5300 Homestead Road, N.E. 
Albuquerque, NM 87110-1293 
505-248-4182 
505-248-4188 Fax 
http://www.ihs.gov/MedicalPrograms/Diabetes 

La Leche League International 
1400 North Meacham Road 
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4840 
800-LALECHE (800-525-3243) 
847-519-7730 
847-519-0035 Fax 
http://www.lalecheleague.org 

Lupus Foundation of America, Inc. 
2000 L St., N.W. 
Suite 710 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-349-1155 
202-349-1156 Fax 
http://www.lupus.org 
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Maniilaq Association 
P. O. Box 43 
Kotzebue, AK 99752 
800431-3321 In-state only 
907-442-7176 
907-442-7129 Fax 
http://www.maniilaq.org 

March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 
Fulfillment Center 
P.O.Box 932852 
Atlanta, GA 31193 
888-MODIMES (888-663-4637) 
800-367-6630 Publications 
770-280-4116 Fax 
http://www.marchofdimes.com 

National Kidney Foundation 
30 E. 33rd St. 
New York, NY 10016 
800-622-9010 
212-889-2310 Fax 
http://www.kidney.org 

National Marrow Donor Program 
3001 Broadway St., NE 
Suite 500 
Minneapolis, MN 55413 
800-MARROW-2 (800-627-7692) 
612-627-5877 Fax 
http://www.marrow.org 
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National Organization on Fetal Alcohol 
Syndrome (NOFAS) 
216 G St., NE 
Washington, DC 20002 
202-785-4585 
202-466-6456 Fax 
http://www.nofas.org 

Native American Research and 
Training Center (NARTC) 
University of Arizona 
1642 East Helen St. 
Tucson, AZ 85719 
520-621-5075 
520-621-9802 Fax 
http://www.fcm.arizona.edu/research/nartc 

The Native C.I.R.C.L.E. (Cancer Information 
Resources Center and Learning Exchange) 
Charlton 6 
200 First St., S.W. 
Rochester, MN 55905 
877-372-1617 
507-538-0504 Fax 
http://www.mayoclinic.org/nativeprograms 

Navajo Family Health Resource Network 
P. O. Box 1869 
Window Rock, AZ 86515 
928-871-6350 
928-871-6255 Fax 
http://www. na vaj ofamilyhealth.org/index, html 
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Papa Ola Lokahi 
894 Queen St. 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
808-597-6550 
808-597-6551 Fax 
http://www.papaolalokahi.org 

Parent Advocacy Coalition for 
Educational Rights (PACER) 
PACER Center 
8161 Normandale Blvd. 
Minneapolis, MN 55437-1044 
800-537-2237 
952-838-9000 
952-838-0190 TTY 
952-838-0199 Fax 
http://www.pacer.org 

People of Color Against AIDS Network 
(POCAAN) 
2200 Rainier Ave., South 
Seattle, WA 98144 
877-762-2269 
206-322-7061 
206-322-7204 Fax 
http://www.pocaan.org 

The Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer 
Foundation 
5005 LBJ Freeway, Suite 250 
Dallas, TX 75244 
800-r M AWARE (800-462-9273) 
972-855-1600 
972-855-1605 Fax 
http://www.komen.org 
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Whitman-Walker Clinic 
1407 S St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20009 
202-797-3500 
202-797-3504 Fax 
http://www.wwc.org 

Y-ME National Breast Cancer Organization 
212 West Van Buren St., Suite 100 
Chicago, IL 60607 
800-221-2141 Hotline 
800-986-9505 Spanish Hotline 
312-294-8503 
312-294-8594 Fax 
http:// www.y-me.org 
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Asian Americans/Asian Languages 

Al-Anon Family Group Headquarters, Inc. 
1600 Corporate Landing Parkway 
Virginia Beach, VA 23454-5617 
888-425-2666 
757-563-1600 
757-563-1655 Fax 
http://www.al-anon.alateen.org 

Alcoholics Anonymous World Services, Inc. 
General Service Office 
475 Riverside Drive, 11th Floor 
New York, NY 10115 
212-870-3400 
212-870-3003 Fax 
http://www.aa.org 

The American Academy of Otolaryngology 
Head and Neck Surgery Foundation 
One Prince St. 
Alexandria, VA 22314-3357 
703-836-4444 
703-519-1585 TTY 
703-683-5100 Fax 
http://www.entnet.org 

American Cancer Society 
1599 Clifton Road, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30329 
800-ACS-2345 (800-227-2345) 
http://www.cancer.org 
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American Cancer Society 
Northwest Division 
1057 West Fireweed Lane, Suite 204 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
800-478-9355, option 3 
907-277-8696 
907-263-2073 Fax 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Cancer Society 
East Bay Region 
1700 Webster St. 
Oakland, CA 94612 
800-ACS-2345 (800-227-2345) 
510-832-7012 
510-763-8826 Fax 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Dietetic Association 
120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 
800-877-1600 
312-899-0400 
312-899-4899 Fax 
http://www.eatright.org 

American Heart Association 
National Center 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
800-AHA-USA1 (800-242-8721) 
http://www.americanheart.org 
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American Lung Association 
61 Broadway 
New York, NY 10006-2701 
800-LUNG-USA (800-586-4872) 
212-315-8700 
212-315-8800 Fax 
http://www.lungusa.org 

American Sickle Cell Anemia Association 
10300 Carnegie Ave. 
Cleveland, OH 44106 
216-229-8600 
216-229-4500 Fax 
http://www.ascaa.org 

American Stroke Association 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
888-4-STROKE (888-478-7653) 
http://www.strokeassociation.org 

Asian American Recovery Services 
965 Mission St., Suite 325 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
415-541-9285 
415-541-9986 Fax 
http://www.aars-inc.org 

Asian Americans for Community Involvement 
2400 Moorpark Ave., Suite 300 
San Jose, CA 95128 
408-975-2730 
408-975-2745 Fax 
http://www.aaci.org 
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Asian Community Mental Health Services 
310 8th St., Suite 201 
Oakland, CA 94607 
510-451-6729 
510-268-0202 Fax 
http://www.acmhs.org 

Asian Family Center 
4424 NE Glisan St. 
Portland, OR 97213 
503-235-9396 
503-235-0341 Fax 

Asian Pacific Family Center 
9353 East Valley Blvd. 
Rosemead, CA 91770 
626-287-2988 
626-287-1937Fax 

Asian Pacific Health Care Venture, Inc. 
1530 Hillhurst Ave., Suite 200 
Los Angeles, C A 90027 
323-344-3880 
323-644-3892 Fax 
http://www.aphcv.org 

Asian Pacific Partners for Empowerment 
and Leadership (APPEAL) 
300 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 620 
Oakland, CA 94612 
510-272-9536 
510-272-0817 Fax 
http://www.appealforcommunities.org 

Pocket Guide to Minority Health Resources 



Asian Task Force Against Domestic Violence 
P. O. Box 120108 
Boston, MA 02112 
617-338-2350 
617-338-2354 Fax 
http://www.atask.org 

Buffalo Prenatal-Perinatal Network 
625 Delaware Ave., Suite 410 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-884-6711 
716-884-0513 Fax 

Cancer Care, Inc. 
275 Seventh Ave. 
New York, NY 10001 
800-813-HOPE 
212-712-8495 Fax 
http://www.cancercare.org 

Cardiovascular Health Program 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention 

and Health Promotion 
Mailstop K-47 
4770 Buford Highway, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30341-3717 
770-488-2424 
http://www.cdc.gov/cvh 
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The Children’s Defense Fund 
25 E St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-628-8787 
202-662-3510 Fax 
http://www.childrensdefense.org 

Chinatown Service Center 
767 North Hill St., Suite 400 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
213-808-1700 
213-680-0787 Fax 
http://www.cscla.org 

T.H.E. Clinic 
c/o Asian Health Care Project 
3860 West Martin Luther King Jr., Blvd. 
Los Angeles, CA 90008 
323-295-6571 
323-295-6577 Fax 

Family Health and Social Services Center 
Southeast Asian Health Coalition 
26 Queen St. 
Worcester, MA 01610 
508-860-7700 
508-860-7990 Fax 
http://www.fchw.org 
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Filipino American Service Group Inc. 
135 North Park View St. 
Los Angeles, CA 90026 
213 487-9804 
213-487-9806 Fax 
http://www.fasgi.org 

Haight Ashbury Free Clinics, Inc. 
1003 O’Reilly Ave. 
San Francisco, CA 94129 
415-561-5200 
415-561-5201 Fax 
http://www.hafci.org 

Hawaii STD/AIDS Prevention Branch 
Diamond Head Health Center 
3627 Kilauea Ave., Room 306 
Honolulu, HI 96816 
808-733-9010 
808-733-9015 Fax 
http://www.hawaii.gov/health/healthy- 
lifestyles/std-aids/index.html 

Health Promotion Council of Southeastern 
Pennsylvania, Inc. 
260 South Broad St. 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
215-731-6150 
215-731-6199 Fax 
http://www.hpcpa.org 
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Immunization Action Coalition 
1573 Selby Ave., Suite 234 
St. Paul, MN 55104 
651-647-9009 
651-647-9131 Fax 
http://immunize.org 

Institute for Community Inclusion 
University of Massachusetts at Boston 
100 Morrissey Blvd. 
Boston, MA 02125 
617-287-4300 
617-287-4350 TTY 
617-287-4352 Fax 
http://www.communityinclusion.org 

International District Medical and 
Dental Clinic 
720 Eighth Ave., South 
Suite 100 
Seattle, WA 98104 
206-461-3235 
206-461-3619 Fax 

Kalihi-Palama Health Center 
915 North King St. 
Honolulu, HI 96817 
808-847-4111 
808-841-1265 Fax 
http://www.healthhawaii.org 
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Korean Health, Education, Information, and 
Research Center 
266 South Harvard Blvd., 3rd Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90004 
213-637-1070 
213-251-8647 Fax 
http://www.koreanhealth.org 

La Leche League International 
1400 North Meacham Road 
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4840 
800-LALECHE (800-525-3243) 
847-519-7730 
847-519-0035 Fax 
http://www.lalecheleague.org 

Lupus Foundation of America, Inc. 
2000 L St., N.W. 
Suite 710 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-349-1155 
202-349-1156 Fax 
http://www.lupus.org 

March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 
Fulfillment Center 
P. O. Box 932852 
Atlanta, GA 31193 
888-MODIMES (888-663-4637) 
800-367-6630 Publications 
770-280-4116 Fax 
http://www.marchofdimes.com 
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National Marrow Donor Program 
3001 Broadway St., N.E. 
Suite 500 
Minneapolis, MN 55413 
800-MARROW-2 (800-627-7692) 
612-627-5877 Fax 
http://www.marrow.org 

National Organization on Fetal Alcohol 
Syndrome (NOFAS) 
216 G St., N.E. 
Washington, DC 20002 
202-785-4585 
202-466-6456 Fax 
http://www.nofas.org 

North East Medical Services 
1520 Stockton St. 
San Francisco, CA 94133 
415-391-9686 
415-433-1139 Fax 
http://www.nems.org 

Parent Advocacy Coalition for 
Educational Rights (PACER) 
PACER Center 
8161 Normandale Blvd. 
Minneapolis, MN 55437-1044 
800-537-2237 
952-838-9000 
952-838-0190 TTY 
952-838-0199 Fax 
http://www.pacer.org 
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People of Color Against AIDS Network 
(POCAAN) 
2200 Rainier Ave., South 
Seattle, WA 98144 
877-762-2269 
206-322-7061 
206-322-7204 Fax 
http://www.pocaan.org 

South Cove Community Health Center 
145 South St. 
Boston, MA 02111 
617-521-6713 
617-521-6799 Fax 
http://www.scchc.org 

The Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer 
Foundation 
5005 LBJ Freeway, Suite 250 
Dallas, TX 75244 
800-FM AWARE (800-462-9273) 
972-855-1600 
972-855-1605 Fax 
http://www.komen.org 

The Union of Pan Asian Communities 
103125th St. 
San Diego, CA 92102 
619-232-6454 
619-235-9002 Fax 
http://www.upacsd.com 
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Waianae Coast Comprehensive 
Health Center 
86-260 Farrington Highway 
Waianae, HI 96792 
808-696-7081 
808-696-7093 Fax 
http://www.wcchc.com 

Whitman-Walker Clinic 
1407 S St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20009 
202-797-3500 
202-797-3504 Fax 
http://www.wwc.org 

Y-ME National Breast Cancer Organization 
212 West Van Buren St., Suite 100 
Chicago, IL 60607 
800-221-2141 Hotline 
800-986-9505 Spanish Hotline 
312-294-8503 
312-294-8594 Fax 
http:// www.y-me.org 
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Hispanics/Latinos/Spanish-Language 

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease 
Registry (ATSDR) Information Center 
Mailstop E-29 
1600 Clifton Road, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30333 
888-422-8737 
404-498-0110 
404-498-0093 Fax 
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov 

AIDS Project Rhode Island 
232 West Exchange St. 
Providence, RI02903 
401-831-5522 
401-454-0299 Fax 
http://www.aidsprojectri.org 

Al-Anon Family Group Headquarters, Inc. 
1600 Corporate Landing Parkway 
Virginia Beach, VA 23454-5617 
888-425-2666 
757-563-1600 
757-563-1655 Fax 
http://www.al-anon.alateen.org 

Alcoholics Anonymous World Services, Inc. 
General Service Office 
475 Riverside Drive, 11th Floor 
New York, NY 10115 
212-870-3400 
212-870-3003 Fax 
http://www.aa.org 
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The American Academy of Otolaryngology 
Head and Neck Surgery Foundation 
One Prince St. 
Alexandria, VA 22314-3357 
703-836-4444 
703-519-1585 TTY 
703-683-5100 Fax 
http://www.entnet.org 

American Cancer Society 
1599 Clifton Road, NE 
Atlanta, GA 30329 
800-ACS-2345 (800-227-2345) 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Cancer Society 
Northwest Division 
1057 West Fireweed Lane, Suite 204 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
800-478-9355, option 3 
907-277-8696 
907-263-2073 Fax 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Cancer Society 
East Bay Region 
1700 Webster St. 
Oakland, CA 94612 
800-ACS-2345 (800-227-2345) 
510-832-7012 
510-763-8826 Fax 
http://www.cancer.org 
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American Diabetes Association 
1701 North Beauregard St. 
Alexandria, VA 22311 
800-342-2383 
703-549-1500 
703-549-6995 Fax 
http://www.diabetes.org 

American Dietetic Association 
120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 
800-877-1600 
312-899-0400 
312-899-4899 Fax 
http://www.eatright.org 

American Heart Association 
National Center 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
800-AHA-USA1 (800-242-8721) 
http://www.americanheart.org 

American Lung Association 
61 Broadway 
New York, NY 10006-2701 
800-LUNG-USA (800-586-4872) 
212-315-8700 
212-315-8800 Fax 
http://www.lungusa.org 
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American Sickle Cell Anemia Association 
10300 Carnegie Ave. 
Cleveland, OH 44106 
216-229-8600 
216-229-4500 Fax 
http://www.ascaa.org 

American Stroke Association 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
888-4-STROKE (888-478-7653) 
http://www.strokeassociation.org 

Asian Pacific Health Care Venture, Inc. 
1530 Hillhurst Ave., Suite 200 
Los Angeles, CA 90027 
323-344-3880 
323-644-3892 Fax 
http://www.aphcv.org 

Buffalo Prenatal-Perinatal Network 
625 Delaware Ave., Suite 410 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
716-884-6711 
716-884-0513 Fax 

Cancer Care, Inc. 
275 Seventh Ave. 
New York, NY 10001 
800-813-HOPE 
212-712-8495 Fax 
http://www.cancercare.org 
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Cancer Research and Prevention Foundation 
1600 Duke St., Suite 500 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
703-836-4412 

703-836-4413 Fax 
http://www.preventcancer.org 

Cardiovascular Health Program 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention 

and Health Promotion 

Mailstop K-47 
4770 Buford Highway, N.E. 

Atlanta, GA 30341-3717 
770-488-2424 
http://www.cdc.gov/cvh 

The Children’s Defense Fund 
25 E St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20001 

202-628-8787 
202-662-3510 Fax 
http://www.childrensdefense.org 

Farmworker Justice Fund 
1010 Vermont Ave., N.W. 

Suite 915 
Washington, DC 20005 

202-783-2628 
202-783-2561 Fax 
http://www.fvyjustice.org 
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Filipino American Service Group Inc. 
135 North Park View St. 

Los Angeles, CA 90026 
213-487-9804 
213-487-9806 Fax 
http://www.fasgi.org 

Haight Ashbury Free Clinics, Inc. 
1003 O’Reilly Ave. 
San Francisco, CA 94129 
415-561-5200 
415-561-5201 Fax 

http://www.hafci.org 

Hartford Gay and Lesbian Health Collective 
P. O. Box 2094 

Hartford, CT 06145-2094 
860-278-4163 ext. 12 
860-278-5995 Fax 

http://www.hglhc.org 

Hazelden Publishing and 
Educational Materials 
P. O. Box 176 

15251 Pleasant Valley Road 
Center City, MN 55012-001 
800-328-9000 
651-213-4590 Fax 

http://www.hazelden.org 
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Health Promotion Council of 
Southeastern Pennsylvania, Inc. 
260 South Broad St. 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
215-731-6150 

215-731-6199 Fax 
http://www.hpcpa.org 

Howard University Center for 
Sickle Cell Disease 
2121 Georgia Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20059 

202-806-7930 
202-806-4517Fax 
http://www.huhosp.org/ sicklecell 

Immunization Action Coalition 
1573 Selby Ave., Suite 234 
St. Paul, MN 55104 

651-647-9009 
651-647-9131 Fax 
http://www.irnmunize.org 

Institute for Community Inclusion 
University of Massachusetts at Boston 

100 Morrissey Blvd. 

Boston, MA 02125 
617-287-4300 
617-287-4350 TTY 
617-287-4352 Fax 
http://www.communityinclusion.org 
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Instituto Familiar De La Raza 
2919 Mission St. 
San Francisco, CA 94110 
415-229-0500 
415-647-3662 Fax 

La Leche League International 
1400 North Meacham Road 
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4840 
800-LALECHE (800-525-3243) 
847-519-7730 
847-519-0035 Fax 
http://www.lalecheleague.org 

The Leukemia and Lymphoma Society 
1311 Mamaroneck Ave. 
White Plains, NY 10605 
800-955-4572 
914-821-3607 Fax 
http://www.leukemia-lymphoma.org 

Lupus Foundation of America, Inc. 
2000LSt.,N.W. 
Suite 710 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-349-1155 
202-349-1156 Fax 
http://www.lupus.org 
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March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 
Fulfillment Center 
P.O.Box 932852 
Atlanta, GA 31193 
888-MODIMES (888-663-4637) 
800-367-6630 Publications 
770-280-4116 Fax 
http://wvvw.marchofdimes.com 

Migrant Clinicians Network (MCN) 
P. O. Box 164285 
Austin, TX 78716 
512-327-2017 
512-327-0719 Fax 
http://www.migrantclinician.org 

National Center for Farmworker Health 
1770 FM 967 
Buda, TX 78610 
800-531-5120 
512-312-2700 
512-312-2600 Fax 
http://www.ncfh.org 

National Kidney Foundation 
30 East 33rd St. 
New York, NY 10016 
800-622-9010 
212-889-2310 Fax 
http://www.kidney.org 
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National Marrow Donor Program 
3001 Broadway St., N.E. 
Suite 500 
Minneapolis, MN 55413 
800-MARROW-2 (800-627-7692) 
612-627-5877 Fax 
http://www.marrow.org 

National Mental Health Association (NMHA) 
2001 North Beauregard St. 
Alexandria, VA 22311 
800-969-NMHA (800-969-6642) 
800-433-5959 TTY 
703-684-5968 Fax 
http://www.nmha.org 

National Organization on Fetal Alcohol 
Syndrome (NOFAS) 
216 G St., NE 
Washington, DC 20002 
202-785-4585 
202-466-6456 Fax 
http://www.nofas.org 

National SAFE KIDS Campaign 
1301 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20004 
202-662-0600 
202-393-2072 Fax 
http://www.safekids.org 
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Parent Advocacy Coalition for 
Educational Rights (PACER) 
PACER Center 
8161 Normandale Blvd. 
Minneapolis, MN 55437-1044 
800-537-2237 
952-838-9000 
952-838-0190 TTY 
952-838-0199 Fax 
http://www.pacer.org 

People of Color Against AIDS Network 
(POCAAN) 
2200 Rainier Ave., South 
Seattle, WA 98144 
877-762-2269 
206-322-7061 
206-322-7204 Fax 
http://www.pocaan.org 

Public Health Foundation 
1300 F St., N.W. 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-898-5600 
202-898-5609 Fax 
http://www.phf.org 

Spanish American Union 
2335 Main St. 
Springfield, MA 01107 
413-734-7381 
413-734-8293 Fax 
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The Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer 
Foundation 
5005 LBJ Freeway, Suite 250 
Dallas, TX 75244 
800-I’M AWARE (800-462-9273) 
972-855-1600 
972-855-1605 Fax 
http://www.komen.org 

Whitman-Walker Clinic 
1407 S St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20009 
202-797-3500 
202-797-3504 Fax 
http://www.wwc.oig 

Y-ME National Breast Cancer Organization 
212 West Van Buren St., Suite 100 
Chicago, IL 60607 
800-221-2141 Hotline 
800-986-9505 Spanish Hotline 
312-294-8503 
312-294-8594 Fax 
http:// www.y-me.org 
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Native Hawaiians/Pacific Islanders 

Al-Anon Family Group Headquarters, Inc. 
1600 Corporate Landing Parkway 
Virginia Beach, VA 23454-5617 
888-425-2666 
757-563-1600 
757-563-1655 Fax 
http://www. al- anon, alateen. org 

Alcoholics Anonymous World Services, Inc. 
General Service Office 
475 Riverside Drive, 11th Floor 
New York, NY 10115 
212-870-3400 
212-870-3003 Fax 
http://www.aa.org 

The American Academy of Otolaryngology 
Head and Neck Surgery Foundation 
One Prince St. 
Alexandria, VA 22314-3357 
703-836-4444 
703-519-1585 TTY 
703-683-5100 Fax 
http://www.entnet.org 

American Cancer Society 
1599 Clifton Road, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30329 
800-ACS-2345 (800-227-2345) 
http://www.cancer.org 
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American Cancer Society 
Northwest Division 
1057 West Fireweed Lane, Suite 204 
Anchorage, AK 99503 
800-478-9355, option 3 
907-277-8696 
907-263-2073 Fax 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Cancer Society 
East Bay Region 
1700 Webster St. 
Oakland, CA 94612 
800-ACS-2345 (800-227-2345) 
510-832-7012 
510-763-8826 Fax 
http://www.cancer.org 

American Dietetic Association 
120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000 
Chicago, IL 60606 
800-877-1600 
312-899-0400 
312-899-4899 Fax 
http://www.eatright.org 

American Heart Association 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
800-AHA-USA1 (800-242-8721) 
http://www.americanheart.org 
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American Lung Association 
61 Broadway 
New York, NY 10006-2701 
800-LUNG-USA (800-586-4872) 
212-315-8700 
212-315-8800 Fax 
http://www.lungusa.org 

American Sickle Ceil Anemia Association 
10300 Carnegie Ave. 
Cleveland, OH 44106 
216-229-8600 
216-229-4500 Fax 
http://www.ascaa.org 

American Stroke Association 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
888-4-STROKE (888-478-7653) 
http://www.strokeassociation.org 

Asian Americans for Community Involvement 
2400 Moorpark Ave., Suite 300 
San Jose, CA 95128 
408-975-2730 
408-975-2745 Fax 
http://www.aaci.org 

Asian Family Center 
4424 NE Glisan St. 
Portland, OR 97213 
503-235-9396 
503-235-0341 Fax 
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Asian Pacific Family Center 
9353 East Valley Blvd. 
Rosemead, CA 91770 
626-287-2988 
626-287-1937 Fax 

Asian Pacific Partners for Empowerment 
and Leadership (APPEAL) 
300 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 620 
Oakland, CA 94612 
510-272-9536 
510-272-0817 Fax 
http://www. appealforcommunities.org 

Asian Task Force Against Domestic Violence 
P.O.Box 120108 
Boston, MA 02112 
617-338-2350 
617-338-2354 Fax 
http://www.atask.org 

Cancer Care, Inc. 
275 Seventh Ave. 
New York, NY 10001 
800-813-HOPE 
212-712-8495 Fax 
http://www.cancercare.org 
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Cardiovascular Health Program 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention 

and Health Promotion 
Mailstop K-47 
4770 Buford Highway, N.E. 
Atlanta, GA 30341-3717 
770-488-2424 
http://www.cdc.gov/cvh 

The Children’s Defense Fund 
25 E St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20001 
202-628-8787 
202-662-3510 Fax 
http://www.childrensdefense.org 

Haight Ashbury Free Clinics, Inc. 
1003 O’Reilly Ave. 
San Francisco, CA 94129 
415-561-5200 
415-561-5201 Fax 
http://www.hafci.org 

Hawai i Department of Health 
1250 Punchbowl St. 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
808-586-4000 
808-586-4442 Fax 
http://www.state.hi.us/health 
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Hawai i Island HIV/AIDS Foundation 
75-240 Nani Kailua Drive, Suite 5 
Kailua-Kona, HI 96740 
808-331-8177 
808-331-0762 Fax 
http://www.hihaf.org 

Hawai i STD/AIDS Prevention Branch 
Diamond Head Health Center 
3627 Kilauea Ave., Room 306 
Honolulu, HI 96816 
808-733-9010 
808-733-9015 Fax 
http://www.hawaii.gov/health/healthy- 
lifestyles/std-aids/index.html 

Immunization Action Coalition 
1573 Selby Ave., Suite 234 
St. Paul, MN 55104 
651-647-9009 
651-647-9131 Fax 
http://www.immunize.org 

Institute for Community Inclusion 
University of Massachusetts at Boston 
100 Morrissey Blvd. 
Boston, MA 02125 
617-287-4300 
617-287-4350 TTY 
617-287-4352 Fax 
http://www.communityinclusion.org 

186 Pocket Guide to Minority Health Resources 



International District Medical 
and Dental Clinic 
720 Eighth Ave., South 
Suite 100 
Seattle, WA 98104 
206-461-3235 
206-461-3619 Fax 

Kalihi-Palama Health Center 
915 North King St. 
Honolulu, HI 96817 
808-847-4111 
808-841-1265 Fax 
http://www.healthhawaii.org 

Kamehameha Schools 
Health, Wellness and Family Education 
1850 Makuakane St., Building B 
Honolulu, HI 96817 
808-842-8508 
808-842-8515 Fax 
http://extension.ksbe.edu/HWFE 

La Leche League International 
1400 North Meacham Road 
Schaumburg, IL 60173-4840 
800-LALECHE (800-525-3243) 
847-519-7730 
847-519-0035 Fax 
http://www.lalecheleague.org 
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Lupus Foundation of America, Inc. 
2000 L St., N.W. 
Suite 710 
Washington, DC 20036 
202-349-1155 
202-349-1156 Fax 
http://www.lupus.org 

March of Dimes Birth Defects Foundation 
Fulfillment Center 
P.O.Box 932852 
Atlanta, GA 31193 
888-MODIMES (888-663-4637) 
800-367-6630 Publication 
770-280-4116 Fax 
http://www.marchofdimes.com 

National Marrow Donor Program 
3001 Broadway St., N.E. 
Suite 500 
Minneapolis, MN 55413 
800-MARROW-2 (800-627-7692) 
612-627-5877 Fax 
http://www.marrow.oig; 

National Organization on 
Fetal Alcohol Syndrome (NOFAS) 
216 G St., NE 
Washington, DC 20002 
202-785-4585 
202-466-6456 Fax 
http://www.nofas.org 
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The Native C.I.R.C.L.E. (Cancer Information 
Resources Center and Learning Exchange) 
Charlton 6 
200 First St., S.W. 
Rochester, MN 55905 
877-372-1617 
507-538-0504 Fax 
http://www.mayoclinic.org/nativeprograms 

Papa Ola Lokahi 
894 Queen St. 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
808-597-6550 
808-597-6551 Fax 
http://www.papaolalokahi.org 

Parent Advocacy Coalition for 
Educational Rights (PACER) 
PACER Center 
8161 Normandale Blvd. 
Minneapolis, MN 55437-1044 
800-537-2237 
952-838-9000 
952-838-0190 TTY 
952-838-0199 Fax 
http://www.pacer.org 
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People of Color Against AIDS Network 
(POCAAN) 
2200 Rainier Ave., South 
Seattle, WA 98144 
877-762-2269 
206-322-7061 
206-322-7204 Fax 
http://www.pocaan.org 

The Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer 
Foundation 
5005 LBJ Freeway, Suite 250 
Dallas, TX 75244 
800-FM AWARE (800-462-9273) 
972-855-1600 
972-855-1605 Fax 
http://www.komen.org 

The Union of Pan Asian Communities 
103125th St. 
San Diego, CA 92102 
619-232-6454 
619-235-9002 Fax 
http://www.upacsd.com 

Waianae Coast Comprehensive 
Health Center 
86-260 Farrington Flighway 
Waianae, HI 96792 
808-696-7081 
808-696-7093 Fax 
http://www.wcchc.com 
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Whitman-Walker Clinic 
1407 S St., N.W. 
Washington, DC 20009 
202-797-3500 
202-797-3504 Fax 
http://www.wwc.oig 

Y-ME National Breast Cancer Organization 
212 West Van Buren St., Suite 100 
Chicago, IL 60607 
800-221-2141 Hotline 
800-986-9505 Spanish Hotline 
312-294-8503 
312-294-8594 Fax 
http:// www.y-me.org 
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Colleg 
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Minority Colleges/Universities 

Fact sheets detailing the following minority college 

organizations are available from the Office of Minority 

Health Resource Center. For additional information 

on these institutions, contact the organization directly. 

African Americans 

National Association for Equal Opportunity 
in Higher Education (NAFEO) 
8701 Georgia Ave., Suite 200 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
301-650-2440 
301-495-3306 Fax 
http://www.nafeo.org 

American Indians/Alaska Natives 

American Indian Higher 
Education Consortium 
121 Oronoco Street 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
703-838-0400 
703-838-0388 Fax 
http://www.aihec.org 

Hispanics 

7 
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Hispanic Association of Colleges 
and Universities (HACU) 
8415 Datapoint Drive, Suite 400 
San Antonio, TX 78229 
210-692-3805 
210-692-0823 Fax 
http://www.hacu .net 
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